Regional Planning Commission
Kingston Springs, Tennessee

June 9, 2022
Meeting Packet






AN

Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission
Meeting Agenda
June 9, 2022

Submittal Deadline Date: May 13, 2022

The meeting was called to order by at pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Keith Allgood
Tony Campbell
Tony Gross
Mike Hargis
Lauren Hill
Brian McCain
Mike Patenaude
Chuck Sleighter
Todd Verhoven

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong
John Lawless
Martha Brooke Perry

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson.

4. Motion to approve May 12, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes,

5. Motion to approve June 9, 2022 Planning Commission meeting agenda.







6. Community Input

7. Old Business

A. CLOMR - Golf Club of TN FEMA Review (Deferred from the May 12, 2022
Planning Commission meeting)
1. Recommendation on CLOMR results to the Kingston Springs Board of
Commissioners.
2. Consideration of Water Intake for the Harpeth River on The Golf Club
of DBI LLC.
3. Consideration of the revised PUD Development Plan for The Golf Club of

DBI LLC.

8. New Business

A. 144 Petro Road. Rezone Request from C-2 Highwayv Service District to I-1 Light
Industrial District, Map 96M Group B Parcel 5.00, John Eatherly Property
located adjacent to AK Lube. The property is not located in the regulated Flood
Zone.

B. Consideration of the ATT Site Plan to expand existing utility infrastructure by
installing a generator and diesel tank. The property is located at LUYBEN
HILLS ROAD (off), KINGSTON SPRINGS, TN 37082, Map 100 Parcel 1.00:
Property Owners are Priscilla Beard Dorris, ETAL. The property is located
adjacent to undeveloped land lying along Luyben Hills Rd and near the
intersection of Luyben Hills Rd. CC Rd. and South Harpeth Rd. The property
lies partially within the regulated AE Flood Zone. The Proposed project does not
lie in the Regulated Flood Zones.

9. Other (For Discussion Onlv).

A. None

10. Motion to Adjourn.

The meeting was adjourned bv at pm
Mike Patenaude Jamie Dupré
Planning Commission Chair City Recorder






Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission
Meeting Minutes
May 12, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Chair Patenaude at 7:00pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Keith Allgood Present
Tony Campbell Present
Tony Gross Present
Mike Hargis Present
Lauren Hill Present
Brian McCain Absent
Mike Patenaude Present
Chuck Sleighter Present
Todd Verhoven Present

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong Present
John Lawless Present
Martha Brooke Perry Present

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson.
Quorum declared by Chair Patenaude.

4. Motion to approve April 14, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes.
Motion to approve April 14, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes made by Chuck
Sleighter, seconded by Tony Gross, and approved unanimously.

5. Motion to approve May 12, 2022 Planning Commission meeting agenda.
Motion to approve May 12, 2022 Planning Commission meeting agenda made by Tony
Campbell, seconded by Chuck Sleighter, and approved unanimously.




6. Community Input
Allison/Greg Young, purchased property at 144 Petro Road, for family business that makes

machines that make vinyl records.

Catherine Downs re: apartments going up next to her property/easement with Mr.
McPherson. Questions on apartment lighting, dust control from construction.

7. OIld Business

A. Kingston Springs United Methodist Church — Consideration of application of
assignment of overlay within the ARTICLE 5.300 - MIXED USE to Map 96B,
GRP D, Parcels 6, 7, 7.01 for the purpose of preserving the historic structure
constructed in 1927. The structure preceded adoption of zoning in the town.
(Deferred from the April 2022 PC Meeting).

Tony Campbell motioned to approve application of assignment of overlay within the
ARTICLE 5.300 — MIXED USE to Map 96B, GRP D, Parcels 6,7,7.01 for the
purpose of preserving the historic structure constructed in 1927. The structure
preceded adoption of zoning in the town. Mike Hargis declared conflict as member of
church (but it is still permissible for him to vote). In discussion Tony Gross added
that the overlay previously approved by the Planning Commission covers downtown
area, that approval or denial of requests are done on a case-by-case basis, and that this
is the first case. Chuck Sleighter seconded the motion, and it was approved
unanimously.

B. CLOMR - Golf Club of TN FEMA Review
Chair Patenaude declared that he is friends with and attends the same church as Jeff

Hooper, the Golf Club of TN engineer.

1. Recommendation on CLOMR results to the Kingston Springs Board of
Commissioners.

2. Consideration of Water Intake for the Harpeth River on The Golf Club
of DBI LLC.

3. Consideration of the revised PUD Development Plan for The Golf Club of
DBI LLC.

City Planner Armstrong explained the CLOMR process and the results on this
submission returned from FEMA. She explained that on this submittal the
Planning Commission is the recommending body to the KS Board of
Commissioners. Armstrong explained that the CLOMAR analysis returned
from FEMA indicated a rise in the flood elevation, and that Kingston Springs
Ordinances do not allow development that increase the flood elevation, width
of the flood area, or velocity of the water. Armstrong stated that the request
violates the Town’s Floodplain Ordinance, and that as the request is currently

submitted she would recommend the Planning Commission deny the request.
2



City Manager Lawless also holds the title of the Town’s Floodplain
Administrator and speaking in this capacity stated the documentation received
from FEMA indicates there is a rise with this proposal, and as the Town’s
Floodplain Ordinance does not allow for development in these circumstances,
he would also recommend the Planning Commission deny the request.

Mr. West and Mr. Hooper representing The Golf Club of Tennessee then
spoke. Mr. West explained the position of the Golf Club of Tennessee
regarding their submittal of the CLOMAR and interpretation of FEMA’s
response. West indicated they will follow up with FEMA and ask that they
revise the response letter as he said FEMA’s letter reflects an increase as well
as a decrease. He was not sure that FEMA had the capacity to interpret
Kingston Springs’ ordinances. They fully intend to work with FEMA to have
letter revised. He asked if FEMA was unable to submit a letter that
specifically addresses the requirements of the town’s ordinances, would it be
possible to have a third-party engineering firm analyze the study and address
how this proposal relates to the town’s Ordinances.

City Planner Armstrong suggested that if the applicant wished, they could
defer this agenda item to next month to allow them to have additional
conversations with FEMA. Mike Hargis declared that he was a member of
Golf Club of Tennessee. Hargis then asked how long a delay of the project
would be if it was denied by the Planning Commission the asked if the
applicant deferred the project will it come back next month. Armstrong stated
best advice she could give at this point is for the applicant to defer and seek
resolution with FEMA. Mike Hargis then noted that an increase is shown at
one point, but a greater decrease is shown further downstream. Mr. Hooper
then said he wasn’t sure FEMA would address the net effect, but the Golf
Club of Tennessee would request that to FEMA. Armstrong said it might be
possible to obtain a hydrology letter from FEMA that may resolve questions
by presenting FEMA net hydrology position. Gross stated that, as a reminder,
the Town’s current Zoning Ordinance had served the town well with flooding
events in the past. Todd Verhoven asked if a hydrology letter was submitted
by the applicant would it satisfy the town’s requirements and Armstrong said
it would as it would meet the confines or our Ordinance. Keith Allgood asked
if any increase, whether there was an associated decrease or not, violated our
Ordinance. Armstrong stated that was correct. She stated her best advice to
applicant is to defer to seek further guidance from FEMA so that the Town
receives indication from them, in writing, that the submission has zero net
increase to the regulated flood zones. West indicated the applicant would like
to defer the item to the June 9, 2022 Planning Commission meeting.

Chair Patenaude then noted that at the request of the applicant the items in Old
Business B. 1-3 were deferred by the applicant.



8. New Business

A. None

9. Other (For Discussion Only).

A. Comprehensive Plan Examples — Discussion

Planner Armstrong advised the Planning Commission a link was provided to review
examples of Comprehensive Plans for several rural communities and a large metro
community and asked the members to review them in preparation of completing a
Comprehensive Plan for the Town.

10. Motion to Adjourn.
Motion to adjourn made by Tony Campbell, seconded by Keith Allgood, and passed

unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned by Chair Patenaude at7:40 pm.

Mike Patenaude Jamie Dupré
Planning Commission Chair City Recorder



T A.

Wayne Durham

From: Arumugam, Kathirvel <kathirvel.arumugam®@aecom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 9:25 AM

To: Jeff Hooper'; Wayne Durham

Cc: Garcia, Earl; Hicks, Phillip; 'Seema Bardhipur'; Chettri, Pradeep; ahowell@cahco.com; File
Subject: RE: Issued Conditional Letter of Map Revision for Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee,

Case No. 22-04-0078R, (1699-03)

Good Morning Jeff,

We agree that backwater effects from Harpeth River will control the area that has maximum increase in Water Surface
Elevation (WSEL) (0.1 foot) however even considering backwater effects there are still increase in WSEL of 0.01 foot
upstream of where backwater elevation would be controlling.

Thanks,
Kathir

Kathirvel Arumugam, CFM

AECOM, a member of Compass PTS JV
Phone: 1-301-337-2086
Kathirvel.arumugam@aecom.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The transmission of personally identifiable information (PIl) such as an individual’s social security number, date
and place of birth, and other information that is linked or linkable to the individual is strictly prohibited. Such information should not be
included, whether embedded or in an attachment, in any communication sent to this email address. The contents of this email message and
any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or such individual's agent, or if this message has been
addressed lo you in error, please alert the sender immediately by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are
not the intended recipient, please be advised that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message and any attachments is strictly

prohibited.

From: Jeff Hooper <jeff@bargecauthen.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 9:06 PM

To: Arumugam, Kathirvel <kathirvel.arumugam@aecom.com>; 'Wayne Durham' <wayne.durham@jamesplus.net>
Cc: Garcia, Earl <Earl.Garcial@aecom.com>; Hicks, Phillip <Phillip.Hicks@aecom.com>; 'Seema Bardhipur’
<seema@leonardjackson.net>; Chettri, Pradeep <pradeep.chettri@aecom.com>; ahowell@cahco.com; File
<file@jamesplus.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Issued Conditional Letter of Map Revision for Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee, Case No.
22-04-0078R, (1699-03)

Thank you Mr. Arumugam.
Please let us know if we can do anything to assist and greatly appreciate any response you can provide before the

community meeting Thursday evening.

Jeff

Jeff Hooper, P.E.

Vice President
Office: 615-356-9911

Barge | pirect: 615-324-4208
uthen | Mobile: 615476-3962

Email: jeff@bargecauthen.com




6606 Charlotte Pike, Ste. 210
Nashville, TN 37209

oE

From: Arumugam, Kathirvel <kathirvel.arumugam@aecom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 8:00 PM

To: 'Wayne Durham' <wayne.durham@jamesplus.net>

Cc: Garcia, Earl <Earl.Garcial@aecom.com>; Hicks, Phillip <Phillip.Hicks@aecom.com>; 'Seema Bardhipur'
<seema@leonardjackson.net>; Chettri, Pradeep <pradeep.chettri@aecom.com>; Jeff Hooper
<jeff@bargecauthen.com>; ahowell@cahco.com; File <file@jamesplus.net>

Subject: RE: Issued Conditional Letter of Map Revision for Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee, Case No. 22-04-0078R,

(1699-03)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Dear Mr. Durham,

We will review the submitted information and get back to you soon.

Thanks,
Kathir

Kathirvel Arumugam, CFM

AECOM, a member of Compass PTS JV
Phone: 1-301-337-2086
Kathirvel.arumugam@aecom.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The transmission of personally identifiable information (PIl) such as an individual's social security number, date
and place of birth, and other information that is linked or linkable to the individual is strictly prohibited. Such information should not be
included, whether embedded or in an attachment, in any communication sent to this email address. The contents of this email message and
any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or such individual's agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please alert the sender immediately by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are
not the intended recipient, please be advised that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message and any attachments is strictly

prohibited.

From: Wayne Durham <wayne.durham@jamesplus.net>

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 5:43 PM

To: Arumugam, Kathirvel <kathirvel.arumugam@aecom.com>

Cc: Garcia, Earl <Earl.Garcial@aecom.com>; Hicks, Phillip <Phillip.Hicks @aecom.com>; 'Seema Bardhipur’
<seema@|eonardjackson.net>; Chettri, Pradeep <pradeep.chettri@aecom.com>; Jleff Hooper
<jeff@bargecauthen.com>; ahowell@cahco.com; File <file@jamesplus.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Issued Conditional Letter of Map Revision for Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee, Case No. 22-04-

0078R, (1699-03)

Kathirvel,

We are responding to respectively request an update to the CLOMR Comment Document original issued on April 7,
2022, for the referenced Case Number (attached for reference). Page 2 of 5 notes increases/decreases listed with the
Base Flood Comparison Table, which we tend to think may have been listed in error. The noted stations fall within a
portion of the profile that is subject to backwater effects associated with the confluence of the subject stream (Brush
Creek), with that of the Harpeth River (downstream). In order to follow that prescribed by FEMA Guidance Document
80, we developed normal depth models for both the existing and proposed condition. Therefore, final BFE mapping,
profiles, and summary listings are based on the profile intersection of model calculated normal depth with that of the

2



Harpeth River backwater published with the current FIS. For clarity, the stations noted do in fact show differences
between that of existing and proposed condition normal depth models. However, since these stations are located within
the backwater influence of the Harpeth River, the calculated normal depth WSELs do not appear to be representative of
the regulatory BFE. We have attached excerpts from the CLOMR application submittal, with additional plan and profile
data to provide a graphical representation of that previously described.

The reason we are requesting this revision, it appears the local community may not allow for the project to proceed to
construction based on the current language. Their Floodplain Ordinance does not allow for proposed projects to result in
any increases to the BFEs. Based on the previous explanation, we don’t really understand why these differences have
been noted, and would like to request a review/amendment to the letter provided, as we don’t believe there are any
changes to published regulatory base flood elevations associated with this project.

One last item, the local community just notified us this morning of their pending disapproval. This project is on the local
Planning Commission agenda for Thursday evening, and if there is any way possible to get an updated letter by
tomorrow afternoon, that would be greatly appreciated.

We realize this is a significant request, so if there is anything we can do to assist, please feel free to contact us at any

time.

Thanks,

James + Associates, Inc.

From: Arumugam, Kathirvel [mailto:kathirvel.arumugam@aecom.com]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 10:41 AM

To: 'tgross@kingstonsprings-tn.gov' <tgross@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>

Cc: 'jlawless@kingstonsprings-tn.gov' <jlawless@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>; Wayne Durham
<wayne.durham@jamesplus.net>; Garcia, Earl <Earl.Garcial @aecom.com>; Hicks, Phillip <Phillip.Hicks@aecom.com>;
'Seema Bardhipur' <seema@|eonardjackson.net>; Chettri, Pradeep <pradeep.chettri@aecom.com>

Subject: Issued Conditional Letter of Map Revision for Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee, Case No. 21-04-2703P

Attention:

The Honorable Tony Gross
Mayor, Town of Kingston Springs

Dear Mayor Gross:

On behalf of the Federal Emergency Management Agency, we are providing a pdf copy of the Conditional Letter of Map
Revision (CLOMR) affecting your community, for your use and information. The original hardcopies of this CLOMR, dated
April 7, 2022, have been mailed to all the recipients and should be delivered in the next several days. This electronic

copy is being provided as a courtesy copy.

If you have any questions related to this CLOMR, please feel free to contact the undersigned by either email or telephone.

If you have any other questions regarding flood hazard mapping or insurance for the National Flood Insurance Program
(NFIP), please e-mail FEEMA-FMIX@fema.dhs.gov, or call the FEMA Mapping and Insurance eXchange (FMIX) at 1-877-

FEMA-MAP (1-877-336-2627).

Thank you.



Kathirvel Arumugam, CFM

AECOM, a member of Compass PTS JV

FEMA - Production and Technical Services (PTS) Contractor
12420 Milestone Center Drive, Suite 150

Germantown, MD, 20876, USA

D +1-301-337-2086

kathirvel.arumugam@aecom.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The transmission of personally identifiable information (Pll) such as an individual's social security number, date
and place of birth, and other information that is linked or linkable to the individual is strictly prohibited. Such information should not be
included, whether embedded or in an attachment, in any communication sent to this email address. The contents of this email message and
any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or such individual’s agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please alert the sender immediately by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are
not the intended recipient, please be advised that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message and any attachments is strictly

prohibited.



Page 1of 5 |Issue Date: April 7, 2022 |Casa No.: 22-04-0078R | CLOMR-APP

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION

COMMUNITY INFORMATION PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION | BASIS OF CONDITIONAL REQUEST
Town of Kingston Springs BRIDGE HYDROLOGIC ANALYSIS
Cheatham County FILL 1D HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS
DETENTION BASIN UPDATED TOPOGRAPHIC DATA
Tennessee

COMMUNITY

COMMUNITY NO.: 470289

Golf Club of Tennessee APPROXIMATE LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE: 36073, -87 079
IDENTIFIER SOURCE: OTHER  DATUM: NAD 83

AFFECTED MAP PANELS

TYPE: FIRM* NO : 47021C0304E DATE: December 22, 2016

* FIRM - Flood Insurance Rate Map

FLOODING SOURCE AND REACH DESCRIPTION

Big Brushy Creek — from approximately 5,760 feet downstream of Clubhouse Crossing to approximately 1,230 feet upstream of Clubhouse Crossing

PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Flooding Source Proposed Project Location of Proposed Project

Big Brushy Creek New Bridge from approximately 3,870 feet downstream of Clubhouse Crossing
New Delention Basin from approximately 3,550 feet downstream of Clubhouse Crossing
Fill Placement from approximately 5,760 feet downstream of Clubhouse Crossing to

approximately 3,240 feet downstream of Clubhouse Crossing

SUMMARY OF IMPACTS TO FLOOD HAZARD DATA

Flooding Source Effective Flooding Proposed Flooding  Increases Decreases
Big Brushy Creek Zone A Zone AE YES NONE
No BFEs* BFEs YES NONE

* BFEs - Base (1-percent-annual-chance) Flood Elevations

COMMENT

This document provides the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s (FEMA’s) comment regarding a request for a CLOMR for the project described above. This
document is not a final determination,; it only provides our comment on the proposed project in relation to the flood hazard information shown on the effective
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) map. We reviewed the submitted data and the data used to prepare the effective flood hazard information for your
community and determined that the proposed project meets the minimum floodplain management criteria of the NFIP. Your community is responsible for approving
all floodplain development and for ensuring that all permits required by Federal or State/Commonwealith law have been received. State/Commonwealth, county, and
community officials, based on their knowledge of local conditions and in the interest of safety, may set higher standards for construction in the Special Flood Hazard
Area (SFHA), the area subject to inundation by the base flood). If the State/Commonwealth, county, or community has adopted more restrictive or comprehensive
floodplain management criteria, these criteria take precedence over the minimum NFIP criteria

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Mapping and Insurance eXchange
(FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 500, Alexandria, VA 22304
Additional Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA website at hitps://www fema gov/flood-insurance

=7 2

Patrick "Rick” F. Sacbibit, P E., Branch Chief
Engineering Services Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 22-04-0078R 104




Page 2 of 5 lissue Date: April 7, 2022 ICase No.: 22-04-0078R | CLOMR-APP

PART 4y
QH‘ L

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION

To determine the changes in flood hazards that will be caused by the proposed project, we compared the hydraulic modeling reflecting the proposed projecl
(referred to as the proposed conditions model) to the hydraulic modeling reflecting the existing conditions.

The table below shows the changes in the base flood water-surface elevations (WSELSs).

Base Flood WSEL Comparison Table

Flooding Source: Big Brushy Creek Base Flood WSEL |Location of maximum change
Change (feet)
Proposed vs. |Maximum increase 01 Approximately 3,100 feet downstream of Clubhouse Crossing
Existing Maximum decrease 09 Approximately 3,840 feet downstream of Clubhouse Crossing

NFIP regulations Subparagraph 60.3(b)(7) requires communities to ensure that the flood-carrying capacity within the altered or relocated portion of any
watercourse is maintained. This provision is incorporated into your community’s existing floodplain management ordinances; therefore, responsibility for
maintenance of the altered or relocated watercourse, including any related appurtenances such as bridges, culverts, and other drainage structures, rests with
your community. We may request that your community submit a description and schedule of maintenance activities necessary to ensure this requirement.

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Mapping and insurance eXchange
J(FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letler addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 500, Alexandria, VA 22304.
jadditional Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA websile at hitps://www.fema.gov/flood-insurance.

4

Patrick “Rick” F. Sacbibit, P_E., Branch Chief
Engineering Services Branch

Federal Insurance and Miligation Administration
22-04-0078R 1 04‘




Page 3 of 5 ||ssue Date: April 7, 2022 |Case No.: 22-04-0078R | CLOMR-APP

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

DATA REQUIRED FOR FOLLOW-UP LOMR

Upon completion of the project, your community must submit the data listed below and request that we make a final determination on
revising the effective FIRM, and FIS report. If the project is built as proposed and the data below are received, a revision to the FIRM, and
FIS report would be warranted.

* Detailed application and certification forms must be used for requesting final revisions to the maps. Therefore, when the map revision
request for the area covered by this letter is submitted, Form 1, entitled "Overview and Concurrence Form," must be included. A copy of
this form may be accessed at https://www.fema.gov/flood-maps/change-your-flood-zone/paper-application-forms/mt-2.

* The detailed application and certification forms listed below may be required if as-built conditions differ from the proposed plans. If
required, please submit new forms, which may be accessed at https://www.fema.gov/flood-maps/change-your-Tood-zone/paper-applicationj
forms/mt-2, or annotated copies of the previously submitted forms showing the revised information.

Form 2, entitled “Riverine Hydrology and Hydraulics Form.” Hydraulic analyses for as-built conditions of the base flood must be
submitted with Form 2.

Form 3, entitled “Riverine Structures Form.”

* A certified topographic work map showing the revised and effective base floodplain boundaries. Please ensure that the revised
information ties in with the current effective information at the downstream and upstream ends of the revised reach.

* An annotated copy of the FIRM. at the scale of the effective FIRM. that shows the revised base floodplain boundary delineations shown
on the submitted work map and how they tie into the base floodplain boundary delineations shown on the current effective FIRM at the
downstream and upstream ends of the revised reach.

* As-built plans, certified by a registered Professional Engineer, of all proposed project elements.

» Documentation of the individual legal notices sent to property owners who will be affected by any widening or shifting of the base
floodplain and/or any BFE establishment along Big Brushy Creek.

This comment is based on the flood data presenlly available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Mapping and Insurance eXchange
J(FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 500, Alexandria, VA 22304
lAdditional Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA website at https://www.fema goviflood-insurance

A

Patrick “Rick" F Sacbibit, P.E., Branch Chief
Engineering Services Branch
Federal insurance and Mitigation Administration 22.04-0078R 104]




Page4 of 5 |Ilssue Date: April 7, 2022 |Case No.: 22-04-0078R I CLOMR-APP

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

DATA REQUIRED FOR FOLLOW-UP LOMR (continued)

* An officially adopted maintenance and operation plan for the proposed detention basin. This plan, which may be in the form of a written
statement from the community Chief Executive Officer, an ordinance, or other legislation, must describe the nature of the maintenance
activities, the frequency with which they will be performed, and the title of the local community official who will be responsible for
ensuring that the maintenance activities are accomplished.

* FEMA’s fee schedule for reviewing and processing requests for conditional and final modifications to published flood information and
maps may be accessed at https://www.fema.gov/flood-maps/change-your-flood-zone/status/flood-map-related-fees. The fee at the time of
the map revision submittal must be received before we can begin processing the request. Payment of this fee can be made through a check
or money order, made payable in U.S. funds to the National Flood Insurance Program, or by credit card (Visa or MasterCard only). Please
either forward the payment, along with the revision application, to the following address:

LOMC Clearinghouse
Attention: LOMR Manager
3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 500
Alexandria, Virginia 22304-6426

or submit the LOMR using the Online LOMC portal at: https://hazards.fema.gov/femaportal/onlinelomc/signin

After receiving appropriate documentation to show that the project has been completed, FEMA will initiate a revision to the FIRM, and
FIS report. Because the flood hazard information (i.e.. base flood elevations, base flood depths, SFHAs. zone designations, and/or
regulatory floodways) will change as a resuit of the project, a 90-day appeal period will be initiated for the revision, during which
community officials and interested persons may appeal the revised flood hazard information based on scientific or technical data.

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Mapping and Insurance eXchange
J(FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 500, Alexandria, VA 22304-6426
lAdditional Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA website at https://www.fema.gov/flood-insurance.

Patrick “Rick” F. Sacbibit, P.E., Branch Chief

Engineering Services Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 22.04-0078R 104




Page 5 of 5 Ilssue Date: April 7, 2022 |Case No.: 22-04-0078R | CLOMR-APP

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY REMINDERS

We have designated a Consultation Coordination Officer (CCO) to assist your community. The CCO will be the primary liaison between
your community and FEMA. For information regarding your CCO, please contact:

Ms. Jacky Bell
Director, Mitigation Division
Federal Emergency Management Agency, Region IV
Rhodes Building, 3005 Chamblee Tucker Road
Atlanta, GA 30341
(770) 220-5406

[This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Mapping and [nsurance eXchange
N(FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 500, Alexandria, VA 22304
IAdditional Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA websile at hitps://www.fema.gov/flood-insurance

A

Patrick "Rick" F. Sacbibit, P_E., Branch Chief
Engineering Services Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 29.04-0078R 104




J3SSINNIL 'SONIYLS NOLSONIN
JISSINNIL 40 8N70 4109

dVIN 3SVE JIHJVHO0dO1 a3I41Ly3d

H
S 0 U e i e 1
11008 21 Tt b4z e 007 T

‘ =l I o
e = SO o
i

_~
[T~~
i R
R

SIN
dYN A3 ALYISONd

EaniE
o
i
(1 i
(1] o b oy

BT 4 4 iy 4 i
LS i b iy




I

e
e ————

UPDATED GRADING, SOUTH :
BERM RELOCATED t15' NOR}'

o //
e e
EXHIBIT A1
100 0 100
REVISED GRADING ENLARGEMENT
SCALE FEET
MAY 18, 2022




( Kd

uddy Juowafinurly Kuwafrowy [wiapag

9102 ‘zz ¥38W323a

-
advi 40 SLINT A== =g

ON

a3sSIAIY dVIN xonus GIWLAC | oy
IP0£0D1LZ0LY TONNS S SNBSS :
HIFNNN VN

Aunwwoes
1elgns ay) Joj suonesdde sjuesNSUl UO pesn
a0 pInoys aA0de UMOUS JaquinN Ajunwiwos
ay) isiepso dew Bupoeid usym pasn 8q pnoys
Mojeg umoys JequinN dew syl :43sn 0) 9MON

Ealy
HLYd LYVO {13500

NI¥ 1400074

TEANNY Tl O3

40 NMOL

i ¥OEO \6204v "WyHD3d
40 NMOL

a YLD a8zozv ‘SONINAS NOLEONIY

3 ¥0E0 92002y ALNNQD WYHLYIHD

X3S TNV ITERON XIINARWGS — N wpgoZBe¢
ENIVINDDS

(LNOAYT 13NV Wild HOd XIANI dVIN 338)
9L€ 4O 0€ T3ANVd

DNIddYIN d3SIATN 40
SLIVT WY I LSNMOT

(SVAYV AFLVYOJHOINI ANV)
AASSANNAL
‘ALNNOD WVHLVAHD

dVIA 31V 3ONVAINSNI A00Td

Wdld

IARG BTH NOIEYHD
3+0€0 1aNVd
N
2247 Aysnag Sig
0o 0s) 0 oSt
SY3LIN
BEEHEST —=——F3 3
0004 00 [ 0sz

68C0LY
sguradg

u0)s3ury Jo umoy A"

00§ = .} 3TIVIS dVYW

g

%
)

TS A - 4201y yiadiogy

I3NYd SNIOT




W9="Honu L | 0% = "2uoH Wl |

00§

a0g

(W) uonerg
00y

_"ﬂoo douid - m_mmcmm
puod &mn_ - Heu|
puos nEm\. punoigy
puo doig -

PUOD 1d QIQN - @18 ued
PUOD Id QIOA - eyl
puod 14 QIOA - punoig

PUODIJTIOA-
PUOD Id QIOA - 1400} SM
puag %_mo. JAo01 SM

oA

LSuoipUoD pasodoid BIGA,,
aU punauey ubisaqg (ewbup)

~

]

JSuoiipuog pasodoid,

auI7 punoss) ufiisaq pasinay

GZ+6F BIS JOANY [ ZN UOIDSS

pasodoid peyipol - ZN uonaes
puod id 4IOA (2 puod doid (| :ueld

HNOT N1 Jo gniQ Jjoo

005
05
m
2
2
=
3
]
025
0gg
ove




UI="HEAUI L U0G="TuoH ||

(1) uogers
008 009 oar a0z ?
e i i i

| . o . + = - . e

00
i Lous
..mcoa_bcoo pasodoid pioA,, SuoNIpuo)) pasodaiy,)| w g
3ur] punessy ubisagq |eulbug ouI puncuo LBIsag pasnay 7
B
=
ogs
puo doid - &)s ueg
| puog doid - yeu) b
v
puog doig - punoiny
puony doid -
| — j—
PUoD id GIG) - 5 Yueg .aqm

puod id D<_0> - Heul
PUo3 Jd QIOA - punoi9
PUo3 Id OIOA -

p -G NIOAT

Puog doig - 1400} SM
Pu0d 1d AIOA - 24001 SM

|u=uuu..

BE+ZS RIS UAAY | () uoinag

posodoid peyipo - O uoIeg
Puod id QIOA (2 puop doid (L ueld  ¥INOTNLIO anio 4o




Addendum Table A1 - Water Surface Elevation Summary

WSEL 1% ACF (100yr) Difference (ft)
Existing Proposed Proposed
Conditions Conditions Minus
Section River Sta, (NAVD) (NAVD) Existing

A 654 500.22 500.24 0.02

B 1162 501.39 501.41 0.02

c 1712 502.40 502.41 0.01
D 1894 502.70 502.71 0.01 ~
E SOUTH HARPETH RD 1966 o
F 2018 505.06 505.06 0.00 -
G 2194 505.95 505.95 0.00 N
H 2452 506.28 506.28 0.00 >
| 2670 506.51 506.52 0.01 K
I-1 2720 506.64 506.71 0.07 (1T
-2 2880 506.93 506.91 -0.02 a
J 2930 507.00 507.02 0.02 P
K 3252 507.29 507.14 -0.15 g
L 3745 507.82 507.41 -0.41 <
L-1 3995 508.06 507.55 -0.51 O
M 4245 508.67 507.76 -0.91 S
M-1 4410 508.91 508.02 -0.89 o
M-2 4610 509.11 508.47 -0.64 @
PROPOSED BRIDGE 4623 2
N 4635 509.57 508.66 -0.91 oc
N 4710 509.77 509.03 20.74 =
N2 4925 509.97 509.12 -0.85 @
0 5238 510.16 509.35 -0.81 E‘
P 5383 510.18 510.19 0.01 0
Q 5489 510.36 510.37 0.01 I

R 5779 511.00 511.00 0.00

S 5932 511.13 511.13 0.00

T 6075 511.22 511.22 0.00

T1 CART PATH BRIDGE 6125

U 6202 512.52 512.52 0.00
v 6356 512.65 512.65 0.00 eTo)
W 6655 512.91 512.91 0.00 §
X 7109 513.35 513.35 0.00 °
Y 7628 514.34 514.34 0.00 =
z 8022 514.78 514.78 0.00 c
AA 8306 516.54 516.54 0.00 o
AB 8477 516.93 516.93 0.00 O
AC GOLF CLUB LANE 8533 f,
AD 8593 517.79 517.79 0.00 Q
AE 8729 518.24 518.24 0.00 8
AF 8894 518.33 518.33 0.00 —
AG 9018 518.62 518.62 0.00 ©
AH CART PATHBRIDGE | 9045 E
Al 9071 518.79 518.79 0.00 o
AJ 9152 519.00 519.00 0.00 2

AK 9703 519.55 519.55 0.00




HEC-RAS River: Big Brushy Creek Reach: 1 Profile: 100yr B ) i - -
Reach River Sta Profile Plan QTotal | MinChEl | W.S.Elev | Critwss. | EG.Elev | EG.Slope | VelChnl | FlowArea | TopWidth | Froude# Chl |
(cfs) wm [ om [ m @ | om | e | sam | @ |
i 554 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00 487.27 500,22 49517 50065  0.001996) 576 197859 797.92 033
[1 654 100y VOID Pr Cand 8656.00 487.27 50024 49517 50068  0.00199 577 1926.78| 77163 0.33
1 654 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 487.27 500.24 49517 50068  0.001996 577, 192678 77163] 033
|
[ 1162 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00 490.16 501,39 | so17a] 0002175 545 196284 56286 034
£ 1162 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 490.16 501.41 | 50176 0002138 542] 197457 563.06 033
1 1162 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 490.16 501.41) | so176, 0002138 542 197457 563.06 033
| i : i . | + =
[1 1712 100yr ExdstingCond | 865600, 48870, 50240 50289  0.001909] 618 172500 391.50 033]
[1 1712 100yr VOIDPrCond | 8656.00 488.70 502.41) | 50289  0.001902] 617]  1727.80 392,01 033/
1 1712 100y Prop Cond | ee5600 48870 502,41 [ so28s] 0001502 617  1727.80 392,01 033]
— i |
1 1894 100yr Existing Cond 865600, 49119 50270 | 50355  0.003921] 812 140718 459.49) 0.47
1 1894 100y VOID Pr Cond 865600 49119 50271 50355 0003905 811, 1409.53 458,52 047
h__ 1894 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 491.19 502.71] 50355  0.003905 8.1 1409.53 459.52 0.47)
' L | .
1 1966 A Bridge | |
| | L
1 2018 100yr Existing Cond 865600 49130, 50506 50070 50584  0.002744) 833 196158 348.48| 0.41
1 2018|100y VOID Pr Cond 8656.00,  491.30 505.06 50070 50584] 0002742 833 196201 348.48 0.41
1 2018 1007 Prop Cond 8556.00 491,30 50506 50070, 50584)  0.002742 833 1962.01 348.48 0.41
- l |
— | s .
1 2194 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00 491,32 50595 50626  0.001137 528] 271576 35651 0.26
1 2194 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656 00 49132 50595 50626, 0001136, 529 271603 356,52 0.26
1 2194 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 491.32 505.95 50626 0001138 529 271603 35652 0.26
| | |
4 4 —_—
1 2452 100yr ExistingCond | 8656.00 49336 506.28 | 50655 0001103 502 254596 38868 026
1 2452 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 493,35 506.28 506.55 0001103, 502  254622] 38871 026
1 2452 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 4933 50628 50655 0.001103) 502/ 254622 388.71 026
- T T T == T T
| | | .
n 2670 100yr ExistingCond | 865600  491.88 506.51 50687  0.001605 571 254705 367.92 0.30
1 2670 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 491.88 506,52 | 50687] 0001605 571 2547.06 367.93] 0.30
1 2670 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 49168 506.52. 506.87|  0.001605 571]  2547.26 367.93 0.30
1 2720 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00, 49188 506.64 502.16 50695 0.001440 544  2738.92 406.87 0.29
1 2720 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 49188  506.71 506.94  0.001059 469 247885 40720 0.25
[1 2720 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 491.88 506.71 " 50894] 0001059 469 247885 407.20 0.25
| 506 | 025
1 2680 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00 493.43 506.93 507.14]  0.000900 423] 325702 564.39 0.23]
1 2880 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 493.43 506.91 ~ 507.08] 0000730 381 264295 563.46| 0.20)
1 2880 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 493.43 506.91 507.08]  0.000730 381 264205  563.46 0.20
1 2030 100yr Existing Cond 8656 00 493.43 507.00 507.13]  0.000839 410 339434 579.76 0.22|
1 2930 100yr VOID Pr Cand 8656.00 493.43 507.02/ | s07.13] _ 0.000368| 272 3357.90 581.22 015
1 2930 100yr [Prop Cond 8656.00 493.43 507.02 507.13|  0.000368 272 3357.90 581.22 0.15
i 6. 5/
1 3252 100yr |Existing Gond 8656.00 492,62 507.29 50753 0.001257 541 323165  526.92 0.27
K 3262 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 492.82 507.14 507.29]  0.000612 3.74| 203876 657.56 0.19
1 3252 100y Prop Cond 8656.00 492.82 507.14 507.29]  0.000672] 374] 283676  657.56 019
1 |sms 100yr | Existing Cond 8656,00 484.00 507.82| | 50807| 0001137 489  3044.26| 477.00] 0.26
1 3745 100yr |voID Pr Cond 8656.00 434.00 507.41 507.57]  0,000656] 3e2| 267380 544.55, 0.19)
1 3745 100yr |Prap Cond 8656 00 49400]  507.41 507.57  0.000656 362| 267380 544.55 0.19
| | | |
1 3995 100yr |Existing Cond 8656.00 496.00 506.06| 50851 0.002301| 6.47|  2149.64 420.25 036
1 3995 100yr IVOID Pr Cond 8656.00]  496.00 507.55| 507.78]  0000s79| 408 229638 503.70 0.23
1 3995 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 496.00 507.55 — 507.78]  0.0009789 408 2296.38 50370, 023
k 4245 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00, 496,39 508.67 508.00)  0.001684 566 2352.66 465.78 0.30
K 4245 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00]  496.39 507.76 | 50812, 0001713 538  1842.98 442,80 0.30
1 4245 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 495,39 507.76 | 508.12] 0001713 538 1842.98 442.60 0.30
1 4410 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00  496.50 508.91 i 509.29|  0.001985 560  2226.33 496.92 033
1 4410 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00, 49650 508.02 50852  0.002832 624 162435 472,57 038
1 4410 100yr Prop Cond | 8656.00 496.50 508.02 50852  0.002832 624  1624.35 472.57 038
1 4610 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00 496,07 509.11 509.78]  0.002463 721] 21232 555,79 0.38
[1 4610 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00]  496.07 508.47] | 50899 0002279 611 151927 403.70 0.36
[1 4510 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 496,07 508.47 508.99)  0.002279 611 151927 403.70 036
I
I 4835 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00 496.07 509.57 509.87]  0.001257 525 253510, 600.97 027,
1 4635 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 495,07 508 66 505.23 50810, 0001761, 588 170371 533.95 032
1 4635 100yr PropCond |  8656,00 496,07 50866 50523 509.10]  0.001761 588 170371 533.95 0.32
1 4710 100yr Exisling Cond 865600 49607  509.77 509.96|  0.000833 444 307229 639.37 023
1 4710 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00  436.07 509.03] 509.24|  0.000572 352, 235854 599.88 019,
1 4710 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 496 07 50903 509.24] _ 0.000572 352 235854 59988 0.19]
{ |
1 ~Jas2s 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00 49718 509.97 51011 0.000707 3.74] 335338 642.08| 020




HEC-RAS River: Big Brushy Creek Reach: 1 Profile: 100yt {Continued)
, ek Rea ) : . ’ . T ' .
Reach | River Sta Profile Plan Q Tota! | Min Ch EI II WS.Elev | CritWsS | EG.Elev | EG.Slope Vel Chnl | Flow Area ] Top Width Froude # Chl
. @) | om [ o [ owm | e | em ®s) | sam |
i 4925 [100y7 VOIDPrCond |  8656.00 49718 509.11] 50943 0.001323 484, 193254 604,15 0.27
1 4925 100yr Prop Cond 865600  497.18 50912 50942 0001229 467 200005 60435 026
il 5238 100yt [Existing Cand 8656.00] 49839 510,16/ | 51031]  oooosoo 390, 312071 62015 022
[ 5238 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 498.39 509.35! 51018 0004252 801, 142982 59551 047,
1 5238 [100yr Prop Cond | 8656.00 43839, 509.35] | 51012 0004093 785 1474.96i 59526 “0.46|
i po="5 .
—1 | | [ . | { |
1 5383 100yr Exising Cond | 865600 497,93 51016, | 51058 0002180 587 196262 499.64! 034
[1 5383 100yr VOID Pr Cand 865600  497.93 51027 51064 0002082 577 199565, 504.08 033
N 5383 100yr Prop Cond 865600 49793 510.19 | 51058 0.002170 587 1965.78| 500.06 0.34
L [ | M,
! - S { . 4 : 4 +
1 5489 100yr ExistingCond |  8656.00, 49604 51036 51083 0002185 646 173816 40149 0.34
1 5489 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 49504 51042 51080 0002197, 650, 175683 421.16 0.34
[ 5489 100yr |Prop Cond 8656,00 49604 51037, 51084 0002178 645  1739.98 40179 034
| ' j | |
- — t +
1 5779 [100yr Existing Cond 865600 50028 511.00 511.21] 0001026, 463] 276051, 509.14] 027,
1 5779 100yr VOID Pr Cond 865600 50028 511.07 | s1127]  oooo9ss 456 279487 50971 026
1 5779 100y7 Prop Cond 865600 50028 511.00 51121 0001024 462 276281 50917 027
— = | | | | ; =
[ |5032 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00 48843 51113 51150 0001471 572 202265 400.41] 0.32
1 ~ |5932 10047 VOID Pr Cond 865600 49843 51119 [ 51155 0001423 565 204584 402,12 032
1 5932 [100yr Prop Cond 865600 49343 511.13 511.50] 0001468 571 202426 400.52 0.32
1 6075 100yr ExistngCond | 8656.00 498.84 511.22 | 51200 0003074, 823 1336.00 327.78| 046
1 6075 100y VOID Pr Cond 8656 00 498.84 511.28 51203 0002977 813 135515 332.58 045
1 6075 100yr PropCond |  B656.00] 49884 51122 51200 0003068 822 133725 328 10 0.46
1 6125 ) Bridge [ | [
| | | }
i 6202 10047 Existing Cond 8656.00 49872] 51252 soe28]  51275|  o0.000785) 432 226062 513.26| 024
1 6202 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 49872 51253 50928 51276 0000780, 431 226568 513.36 023
1 6202 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00  498.72 51252 50928 51275 0.000785 432 226100 513.26 0.24
1 6356 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00) 49931 512.66 512.87)  0.000648 406 254343 51908 021,
[1 6356 100yr VOID Pr Cond 865600 49931 512,66 51288| 0000644 405| 254897 519.12 021
[ 6356 100yr Prop Cond 855600 49931 512.65 51287) 0000648 406| 254381 519.08| 021,
T T
| | | | i |
[ 8655 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00] 50173 512.91 51311 0.000983 431 258481 42292 0.26|
[1 6655 100yr VOID Pr Cond 865600, 50173 512,92 51311, 0,000978] 430 2588.70] 423.04] 0.26|
1 6655 100yr [Prop Cond 8656.00  501.73 512.91 51311|  0,000983 431, 258519 42283 0.26]
i 7109 100yr |Existing Cond 8656.00 502.70 51335, 51380 0002134 663 182534 359.34 0.38]
[ 7108 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 50270 513.35 51380/ 0002126 662 182774 359.35 0.38
[ 7109 [100yr Prop Cand 8656.00 50270, 513.35 51380 0.002133] 663 182555 35934 038
£ 7628|100y Existing Cond 8656.00 50320 514.34] 51492 0.002124 850 154348 277.35 038
[ 7628 [100yr VOIDPrCond |  8656.00 503.20 514.34 51492] 0002120 650, 1544.44 277.42 038
1 7628 [100yr ___|Prop Cond 8656.00 50320 51434 51482] 0002124 650 154356 277.38| 038
i | :
1 8022 [100yr Existing Cond_ 8656.00 501.90 514.78] | 51841/ 0004525, 1025 84562 84.19 056
K B0Z22. [100yr VOID Pr Cand 8656.00 501.90 514.78| 51641 0.004522 10.25 845.98 84,19 0.56
1 8022 [100yr Prop Cond 8656.00  501.90 514.78| 51641 0004524 10.25 845.84 84.19 0.56
i— | | | | |
1 8306 100yr |Existing Cond 8656.00 504.00 516.54 | 51740 0002408 775 135045 38221] 042
1 8308 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 504,00 516.54 [ 51741]  0.002408! 775 135062 39226, 042
[ 1100y ] |
1 8306 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00  504.00 516.54 51740/ 0002408 7.75] 135046 39222 042
1 8477 100yr | Existing Cond 8656.00 502.60 516.93] | 51781 ooo2212] 796  1367.88 327.55 041
[ 8477 100yr | VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 502.60 516.93 | 51781 0002212 796 1368.13 327.55 041
[ 8477 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00] 50260 516.93 | 51781 0002212 796 1368.00) az7ss) o041
1 8533 Bridge I '
| 1 i —
1 8593 100y ExistngCond | 865600 501.80 517.79 51158 518.36 0001298 647, 178062 263.59 032
| I 032
1 8593 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 501.80 51779] 51158  518.36] 0001298 647 178078 263.63 032
1 8503 [100yr Prop Cond  8656.00 501.80 517.79 511.58] 51836  0.001298 647, 178062 26359 032
| . 647, .62, 59| 082
L 4 | —— I
1 8729 100yr ExisingCond | 865600, 503.60 518.24) | 51860 0001255 583) 196635 258.80 030
1 8729 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 50380 51824 | 51860 0.001255 583 196652 258,81 0.30
1 8729 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 503.60 518.24| 51860 0001255 583 196635, 258.80 0.30
| ] 1
8834 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00 504.50 518.33) f B1] 0001453 646 177565 033
8694 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 504,50 518,33 | 51881 0001453 6.46 177582 0.33
B 8894 100yr Prop Cond 865600 50450 51833 51881 0001453 646 177565 0.33
| S E——
1 s018 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00 50520 51662 | 51883 0001299 606 211823 350.00] 0.31
1 leuis 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 50520  s1863 51899 0001299 606 211840 350.01 031
1 |s018 100yr PropCond |  8656.00 50520 51862 51899 0001299 6.0,  2118.23 350.00 0.31
| —— _ | | |




Profile: 100yr {Continued)

HEC-RAS River: Big Brushy Creek Reach: 1 . o

| Reach [ RiverSta | Profile Plan QTotal | MinChEl | WS.Elev | CritW.S. | EG.Elev | EG.Slope | VelChnl | FlowArea | TopWidth | Froude#Chi

[ I— ) | m (M ) m [ om ®ws) | sam | m =

1 9045 Bridge | |

| . | | | ] |

[1 8071 100yr | Existing Cond 8656.00 506.20| 516.79| 514.90 519.16]  0.001315 599  2116.16 298.49] 031

1 8071 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 506.20 518.79) 514.90 51916)  0.001315, 599 211629 208.49 0.31

1 9071 100yr Prop Cond 8656.00 506.20 51879 514.90] 51916 0001315 598] 211616 29849 0.31

| [

[1 9152 1007 ExstingCond |  8656.00] 506.20 519.00] 519.26 o.ooossse)I 507  2454.43| 37924 0.26

1 9152 100yr VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 506.20 519 oo[ 519.26 0000958 507 245455 379.24 026
1 9152 100yr Prop Cond 8656,00| 506.20 519.00| 51926 0000959 507, 245443 379.24i 026

[ 9703 100yr Existing Cond 8656.00, 507.50 51955 51970 0000604 3.86 2067.64 540.68| 021

[1 9703 100y VOID Pr Cond 8656.00 507.50| 519,55 51970  0.000604 3.86 2967.77 54068 0.21
[1 9703 100y Prop Cond 865600 507 50| 519.55] 51970 0.000604 386 2967.64| 54068 021




2. A,

Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

KINGSTON SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Date of Application: MU.M ‘JO\. 2022 )\l
Property Address/Location: A\L\'L" P‘e)h-l) Rd ;wl\-aé{’ﬂ’\ ./ZPt’lv\qg -1 o2

Property Owner’s Name: jD EMQ’U/{ W-@fé@{?/ (‘WQCA"('D Mm\'{oug

1720 West End Ave Ste 600
Property Owner’s Address: Nashville, TN 37203

Property Owner’s Primary Phone #: Eiégﬂ?l?{;% (Sandra Cantrell, ’Secondary #:

Property Owner’s Email: SGCantrell@gmail.com

Applicant’s Name: (& (L4 ‘-l ounrg
Applicant’s Email:mm%%h/ﬂb QMLU‘ om Applicant’s Phone #: lﬂlg L{C{G' 263&

dottyop ver el

17}
a ;N — Signature of Owner: |-S#«ea Canrelt Ececuzsr )20 s

Signature of Applicant;

SELECT ITEM BELOW TO BE REVIEWED BY PLANNING COMMISSION:

" Residential:

Sketch Plan: $100 (34125)

Site Plan: $150 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Minor Sub - 5 lots or less): $350 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Major Sub - 6 lots or more): $500 (34125)

Final Plat (Minor Sub — S lots or less): $150 (34125)

Final Plat (Major Sub - 6 lots or more): $300 (34125)

Final Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $350 (34125)

Final Recorded Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $150 {(34125)

+ Commercial: Other:
Concept Site Plan: $100 (34125) X Rezone Request: $150 {34125)
Preliminary Plat: $500 (34125) Change of Use Request: $50 (34125)
Final Plat: $300 (34125) Conditional Use Review: $100 (34125)
Final Recorded Plat Revision: $150 (34125) Final Plat Recording Fee: $50 (34125)

Construction Drawing Review; $500 (34125)
Plan Review: $350 (34125)

Al

Design Review Committee Plan review (Commercial Construction): Pass Thru fee from consultant. All new
construction with the exception of single family and duplexes is subject to Design Review Pass Thru, including

multi-family and major subdivisions. }

See Reverse Side for FINAL PLAT Requirements




Concept Review Application
Kingston Springs, TN Planning Department

Phone: 615-952-2110 Fax: 615-952-2397

sgplican Name: (lmx%w Ressrd PeessmgMichiesd Mgy 10,2022
Applicant Phone: IO‘[;J qug\i@a(ﬂ Applicant Email: W@LWW\ vy

Project Address: l‘"\"’k ?—@h‘v Q—D&"‘ (:‘dmg'ﬂ'” QPV‘MC ’['\l %1091

If Applicant differs from Property Owner please complete below information

Property Owner Name: I]'D 6(&’“0’1 M

131-639-4186 (Sandra Cantrell,

Property Owner Phone: JExecutrix) Property Owner Email:

Association of Applicant to Property Owner: WM Q‘Cﬂ/\ Wb (\/G_MT CLCA‘

do b Cloied by oy \pektre Tuly 24, 2022

Applicant Signature: (JK/}/}/—/ Date: M_ﬂ}.,{‘ 10, 2022

SGCantrell@gmail.com

TO BE COMPLETED BY REVIEWER

Property Map Number: Property Parcel Number:

Property Zoning: Property Flood Zoning:

TYPE OF PROJECT TO BE REVIEWED (check all that apply):

m NEW I:l ADDITION m REMODEL D REPAIR

I:[l Residential Construction Iﬂ Commercial Construction D Accessory Structure
D] Grading/Excavating I::I Driveway I:, Demalition
EI Deck D Signage I:I Roofing

D Pool (above and below ground)

Description of Project: PMMD‘ Q(’ 0\ mb"M b{M‘&L‘LOl ’Fb’r
o Mattive shop.

5D X 20

Town of Kingston Springs Planning Department Phone: 615-952-2110  Fax: 615-952-2397



mmmmmmmmm







DB

Town of Kingston Springs

Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

in 396 Spring Street
Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

NNESSE

KINGSTON SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Date of Application: 5.11.22
Property Address/Location: 240 LUYBEN HILLS ROAD, KINGSTON SPRINGS, TN 37082

Property Owner’s Name: AT&T Wireless

Property Owner’s Address: 575 Morosgo Dr, Atlanta, GA 30324

Property Owner’s Primary Phone #: Secondary #:

Property Owner’s Email:

Applicant’s Name: MasTec Network Solutions, Laura Mauriello

Applicant’s Email: laura.mauriello@mastec.com Applicant’s Phone #: _305-775-7115

-~

Signature of Applicant: [ zeng Wacniads Signature of Owner: (///‘w’

SELECT ITEM BELOW TO BE REVIEWED BY PLANNING COMMISSION:

Residential:
Sketch Plan: $100 (34125)
Site Plan: $150 (34125)
Preliminary Plat (Minor Sub —5 lots or less): $350 (34125)
Preliminary Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $500 (34125)
Final Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $150 (34125)
Final Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $300 (34125)
Final Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $350 (34125)

Final Recorded Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $150 (34125)

Commercial: Other:
Concept Site Plan: $100 (34125) Rezone Request: $150 (34125)
Preliminary Plat: $500 (34125) Change of Use Request: $50 (34125)
Final Plat: $300 (34125) Conditional Use Review: $100 (34125)
Final Recorded Plat Revision: $150 (34125) Final Plat Recording Fee: $50 (34125)

Construction Drawing Review: $500 (34125)
v/_Plan Review: $350 (34125)
Design Review Committee Plan review (Commercial Construction): Pass Thru fee from consultant. All new
construction with the exception of single family and duplexes is subject to Design Review Pass Thru, including

multi-family and major subdivisions.

See Reverse Side for FINAL PLAT Requirements




Luybe,

py S\\‘\\

\

/ ATT

L
Uybe,, Hills Ry

C
= 5 CRd
Go-:}g|e



H b-1

AP noA niojen [[oJe)
“MO|S( SiPUM Maly

#YC NG I CL LA ddIN P L R T T ¥
PRSI 3 ]
N S/= N WIS o1 s A 5 SH 1 OL dAvd 3HL 3MvL

@y ST NIAANT MOTI0: OL JONINGD €7
4 S1TH NZANTYS he=N1 OIND 1431 NAM

LRE]
NCISINY QLYMOL 67Z-N1 HD3 IN U4 LHOMG3Id OLND LHZlk NArL
M 0771 OLIO 10074 0L 5IW) 2 AONUYN QUYMOL IN 4] 0SSQHCA IO 1Y) Qvl1 2

M Ord-l NO 4 L

ENY BTN ONED)

SIHCWIR QUYROL # OFP=) MOJ 75 (X] I3V PEVOE YDV NYLY  HD OOS0MON GZE (NOM

-
i

E;u\o

6 4o
o e 8w

02 2

Y31 133rodd

NOLISINP

14N0Y9 AINYANDI0

1 :NOILONMLSNOD 40 3dAL
VIR LD T

ONINOZ. SNILSIXD

1= UdN 3dAL ONOT/ IV
3UNUONOT

iy b 30N
i AN TN OIS

3dAL WALIWLS

YINNO HINOL

dYIN TvO01 _ dViN ALINIDIA

dVIN NOILVOO1

Y3IFANNN 133KS
’ \
133HS FIL 33S
L Full 4FAnE J
\
STLLZ00I
Ao
NL ‘SON(HBDS NOLSONIX
QvOd STUH N3BANMT O¥Z
SONINS NOLSONII "
L7OSSN e
L J
i, -
% = I i
= 3 g | |
- 1
imu I ‘4\‘ gy
& |
1 | L=NT
i
n [EEI Ol 137HS
—
E XIANI ONIMYHA
o
FOANTAAE] DT WY /T | -
| i Dxooes W s
| ok wnct o -
| DUMITTI I 40 175N T NYIAW ST 3 1TT% 4 SNOHY NN
i SOTZAM QINKRYAND DN T NY L4100 C1 S3SOA0N~ 4 IIRCA [ ¥y
% ) NOILdI¥OS3A L23roHd
f-
v FEw
= J
SUOIIN|OS NI0MIBN
X
J3|Seps:
L J
g —
= |ﬂ)
ysie —
}

103rodd ¥OLvyaNIo
Nl ‘SONINdS NOLSONIM
avod ST1IH N3gAN1 0ve

SONIYdS NOLSONIM

GC¢LI200l #vd
IPOESN UIGWNN LIS 191V

"paIaNIIB( "PIIOM JNOA \\)

e =S

2000 TNITING 4

$3002 3189vII1ddV




SONIIJS NOLSONIN

(NN SIHE ¥ 01 KITNONT OIS LOMA

2T SETING NGTHT §NY HO4 AW 40 HOA LYY

Mgy

ot
v

W

SUO|IN|OS YIOM}ON

239|Se

anme

QL Y ATTIVIENL MY ML € NANND INYAS/KIART TV

I3 %, APHS BLATINEY A3 I 0 TIANT 0T el TN

LNIH T 347 dvi

CL SONVNYIS TNY 300 JTA7INAdY L 1M TON A0 Y NI

Qiiy GTTY SHIIND SHL IIE BNINEY L ASRITIE AN TV LN,
ST N2

WOHL N 0B CNONIAROY A0 430 IN v ) LY HMOAT NOZURY XNV

IHL ATH NOIYZINIHINY ARYSSIIIN NIVIAO O J 410N TIVHS HOLWAINND JHL

SHC.YIOT JOINZXT NO4 (NIL138 MO dia) QFITIIMN~ MIHIVIM Ot SHON 0T

FOMIING HO4 (RI1LIR H0) L v N 031V A ANy (NOIIATH ISIMTN) 7 %0

VRN SI30¢1 HC 133R TIVHE STCCE 1DIA3T GNY RIUMS TV, TV TRNON

SHOIYIN HUNTICI NC4 (431038 w0

I8)_GUIIOU 1 NI AUV SNALTIIL IO AN N0 1 (1110 203 | IN ATive

0 ANY LD VAN ONY YELE 11 QTICN3 40 133 TIVHS NKIOHNOI-NAN HO

0Z:¥0N=1+0d3 CIZINVAIMD 28 TIWHG SIX08 321AT0 ONY 3183 11T 1IN el I

SOV NE ATy

MO QHLH N0) 4 YAIN UNY SNOILYIO T B0 8IIN. HO4 (MATTH NO) U SWUN (141w

8 IHY 1S 10 03INI O 1IN TS TILS LATHS (1NN 04T HO MIZUvATYD

N WIS SIKED M Aty 52600 KOUDNN® SICO W o

Tt 1N QA Y

;z< ok ::3 e o1
16T

310K AN

03ACHady IR 3N B ATIHNGIS MNASY- I AT TInoNED

(vnd

HO 3 351 UNANYJ) ¥IA0D IGTTIN ANV DA TR THS 1700 DN O31107%
(KVMIHI TVADIAS TICHIAR SAHVRIMON NIAO M | 13RSI

NIAQD IDUM ¥ IAVIONI 019 HSIN 4 TTAYNT 1Y HIM TI I 36 1IVHS SAvMIHA
AN C-HLONY $3407CRY IV HI NN W

N 35N TYOMLIITT W04 A313E71 IA TIVHS SAVM SHIM (Nv SIXAR S ITNIAVA
AYIAIZIY 10N FAY SRS MINTS L3S G350 NONYAAT FA( H04 (AIACHeAV

ANV IAALSNORISAROD S0 CIM IIHL 38 TRHE AN
QTN S A

SHOOON £35S0 3R TIWMS (x7-
I00NDD e 3OV TADRY GIONAAV T NV 506, HOAIY

TIV A3 DN R FATIHIS QN SHOIVIIS NO ONNONCYIONN DA ¢ J1NCIK05

¥Ci a3 19

"M (M) 318YD OVIZ-TvIIA N0
Y207 4000k
LR

Si PNRNE 0TV WOINIDITR
A7504°3 =04 0350 I TIHS (2AH) ININAD TVITH
FANOD VLA IVAIARZNL ©LAT) TNAAL ATV YIHLSIT
ITTANY 333 Shy TN VWAL K ZONVANIDDY

BIISC WA 404 3TN A0 1357 I8 1WHS SvN1 TAYD Ny LR EIv
(DA 410 08) 3G/ MAHI SST1 LON NOHYNIAO HO4 A31¥8 IR TS
SITM M IR 59m :LB P LA QN SO A8 SIN T Ol
il my 13 ot £

| oM

v o eull s
OV NN e b

3dL A0LY

1 E.Ei annown
*118)

TS NONGD MO NI 1 NN & ONAGHN N IAIna3 by WIWed v
SAWIN (L O0L ENILN Y (HAGAAAY kM
RIS HALR NITIAYT CWvIIN 33 TRHR x._:.); ) =auvrA TN

00 0B
AV INGNA N ONOW LDV MO
ej it | 1)k

N7 NVCA TINY~ 1) AN

!

]
OS]
o NOIVINSN £3nn w1103 HUM £3 u:j B :«:/ A MO A0IIACHND
93731 ghy "HOINANOZ BIUARAOND HDIIF 010D 1ovHA ~ M0 SR 4 A1 vy

i
1ML ORI INTRNA DNHCNAEEIN M Sy G 6

300

401 WANINGY TWHT (NY 10N,

1RSI JHL HVIR TIVHS INIRAINOY 177

DI IH| 43 AIWANM

Y NOIYAVAIS TIRV) ANAINR NIVINVIY CNY 03 Bio = T8 fl
"W

WA TNk 31 o
=0 T3 S1001¥HOAYY

T AATD T NN Y ST0HII (A Ty
LIVNINL gl - w0 A, UNY 03900 § INARAIN04 O
Wl 1 TIVHS 01 WHINO ANV 5NN

SINVAICHO <100
WIOT ANV "IV.5 THI0IS TIVIedy T ANY "IN INDLYNATEAR
LO370MA 31 HIMA FONWINODDY NI GI0R0IHIA ) TIVHS Mok v

NIONAOHD SMINOL H3irm ONv it

AN SI UNCNOD I S 35N 2u3n axsn 18

'S INONGD DA ¥ HINS WOI3Lvm JITTLIA-NON T
SIS

SIN THL HUM ZON

I L0 L d NG dded ) RN
QL ngde IAv SN )

SIBOUUIN YOI UIda0 UINUIL U1ICS Jav BLACYUIT R

MO UIBUYT YO I Idd0y UICNYAL

S CNOILY NS0 11359 1M SH0LNUNUD HdcU)
FHUM LONINIDUIO JHL SLU80Y UNIUNCE AL 26 SDNILLLD ONI
0 BEO1ANY HATHA

SUNDH ) W3MOI IHI MM IITISH QNy QIHSPIENS 3 1
o)

5300%.0311 CAOOMS TWINIATTEANS 1 vATNI CHY HIINA0d

SWIUSAL DCUHLY ) 1 QUNGHD MO (1 Qv 00L. J13) 43d) OWILSI: HIMYZ OL JONWASISIN LLILDd-JC- UIv3 334 WNDIMId |
IR INVINEDIT NI SMOIOMANGD INIONGR M3deNd F-GA MO M1 SR AN

V-D MQITRE MO ¥ HIR1-I01 (EINOR

‘

»

+

30 B T

)

SYOILININDD q13M JSE.ASY 36 Qs 1 An

U NG NPORE OIS
G G

5IUR0D
EC_E;L atr w_cE‘_: ) -Uvery 20Uy SNGIL

1D GNGU T

a0 e 10 10
wrY IN Il

ACAdY 40 SHOLIINNAD YOV 0L %I nuﬁ.«.m e on Sa:ao 38 Lon
01 IVIN A Iad) LU0 LI Y0 G O NSV 21 O G A i W

L s o

s i 3 A o

¥ HOUY V1SN : : = e HadOsA x,:
ShJ1 d0 S

C)

THS HARUA DY CINY NOHDTLONA DHINIHGT Oks NOIYRINNARG AT AN 1INE

ARG,

“SALON ONIUNIONY U 131N M8

SONYVAL0DDY T

Q0N SL1mn

I¥ Q301A0ud 10 ]

HIHIY M D

HEHLYIM
E HLYVA 00 030344 2 ILIENYAY |1
SONIMYSC MO s A IHLD NMOHS tun_o: TIIUS DNHOINIY HO4 T3 3B TTYHS BINOD ILE v
il ;
"oy MITIPAS (NY GHVR of
SMUTIOE ¥ ed L E 40 (A4) HLtNaMLS
G134 ISAIIHIO U410 STINT '5¥COH J34D30 C6 QYIS 3G TIWAS GMOOH TIv Jillis < NOISIEL .8, SEV15
INHY SIUTEL TV LY ALY OL RHOAND TIVHS CiMM) DIMEVA 3HM 030138 1V

INANII=01 =231 ¥ ANALSYA ¥ HIG INTHID ANVIEHIA (1 Tdal 3R 01 Q3SA NI (IHIATS ANIAD ANIS0ART
JAIS MO QISYU JU 0L ANJANIVHIND 1Y SO INAOAY “SINLOAGY SNINVIIND MY DIVINOD 1Iv0s S110aD MYI=140 t) 01 CISOdx) Jisa
CHAR A

TLIMONDD 40 JHNUVEIARAL OEOIIY {9 B4INONG 24 A8 QzAOHdY SSIINN LNTMIN
Oh Nvk INOR N ASMAIHIO 0410

1 QuOL M 0L U

40 3

1< SUSNOLVONCOS (N SHY S 40 NOISH0 w11 A [

H3N03 3oy M- Lova w03 nO V2141235 AGULONHISNG?
ONY NGISIC 391 UNY SRIY MLGY S8LY USY 92§ 10v ‘RIC ¥ LOT 1O¥ 340 HUM JONVCHODOY U JB  IYHS AEOM Z.3NDNHOS 1iv

©OUdC 30v1d NI 1SYD 404) 133LS ONOOANIAY GNY "SNOILYANNOS “Z13¥INOD

Tre Mims GMSATS 580 1

LL R U =

It
Vireein il

AITYING 145 %

SNOUVI IMADD3Y S HIANLIVAN VN Al 13 e o
IUE 4O L

01 1900a0 10
QL TNV SKGILRIG. Ut

HY GOLIMAIO. NOILIT u15NO3
YD OL UG 110D i sy

HL _;i | NONDALNOL 41 KU SN,

15 0

D44 L0l 18R HILTIND IHL T
D00 LIVNLILD JHL TH BOS UWACAS §
ITIIG ON JMIHR S WL3A 7AL UNY SSLON e ALY

i Zéxu HINKO MO
iy Y]
AR JYHINUD

TILUNGT HO4
LHgV VRS SNOINIZIO N UL

| 3¢ 0L WHNO3Y MV SlAN3d Y 3013RR0D HvD o St
Jot NO Awn T
ife Bl Yls 4L 40439 -

HOILYO0 1 318YIN0H




0-v

LA e

S

NY1d 3L$

LU 133HS

SZL12001

NL ‘SONINGS NOLSONIN
Qvo¥ STIH N3BATT OYZ

SONIYJS NOLSONIN
LyOESN

S
s w
sy

“sy

000 w4

1122 3N FTUATMRO
1L 38 IATE LNOMNIY 205

SUO|IN|OS YI0M)BN

23] SEe

yse

L2 A8 Q[0 1=.91/¢ 3WIS vz

=.26/€ 3OS Lixi

NV1d 3JLS TVH3A0

(dAL JONT4 NN NVHD {Z

300w8 3 Tav ()

. L .

Ik

2/

H1HS |

/ e
oNiLEIXa
0391 Aad
WIDEIHAC)
A1an (3)

(NVAI 35 GI0NYING HOJ . 3 1735 775) !
H TONYHYIIZ DIN L0-C ‘M
_ ;2.3:2gcaogxa\m:;:é |_.

T

= e R — v =

{7

— /

OMUSING

T

343 ALTILN
INVNY 11I0R (3) —

9C H03 gIQQY SHIO1 IwH
0IN0HS S§GI0 ¥OLVMINIY 1RLY (N)

.—.—.—.—.7.7.7.*.—.—,\?\—.- -

—
[

TG
HINEYD ¥IHLO
ONLSI

- YD 8S400v (3)
W




L-v

HARANN 2330

Sv13a
Qavd ¥OLVYIN39
g JUL L33HS
STL1Z00L
MN3FNNN ¥4

NL 'SONINGS NOLSONIN
Qv0d STIH NIGAM OrZ

SONIIS NOLSONIX
L#OESN

ININIO00 SI4 W31 IV 6L HITMONT WNOISS T
AT5NA ¥ S0 NI 3] HIAHN ONILIY AV
1341 SN NORNAA +HE 4O MY 4D NUIVIORA ¥ €1 LI

SVI30 avd YOIVYINID L1SVO3dd

W

S

L/
", )
LTI

RSLZ DN JTUATIMNON
113 319 AAI LHOAMIY 103

SUO|IN|OS NIOMION

J23]Sep:

e =

02 3uones (vl o warwons

1HDIIM

WOl =.p/E3TVIS

| lannoay 11v)
¥ f

(9 40 dAl) ONIONWH 804
YOHONY ALLIILN A WD

Y M3IA
.1.1pl _ — T T
g : = < — — — — -
h — |_< ||— .__|IWq o = — — — —
(MO1108 N SHVR |4OHS)
SAYM HIOR 20.Z10v)
W) =91 3TVIS
_ M3IANYTd
I N @
[ J— RN}
|
|
..m. |
B | 1 NOSEI ONIONOB

IN0YI0T8 N1 Q3HAINID 7

NI 100+ \\\;\1.\.
SN

'SONMYAO HIMLSYANN
B ONJRUIVIA ¥ L LIVNUNOOD A0 -H0LS ORL 1

(30V4HNS ONINY 3
23(0Me HIM 1

T3A31 31) SNOILYSII 35
03L80adNS 38 TIvHS @v1s

7-0f ONIMYHQ LOVUINGD d1d SUII.0 AD QINOISI OYIS

"

09 304D ‘SI3-¥ ALSY DNIDHO:NIIH

(NIM) 1S 000G = 2,3 HILIIMLS :AISSIHANOD AYD €Z ILIMONID

S3LON Tv¥3N3D




LR
IOy 105

11318 am

SUOINIOS YIOMION

29 Sef:

3ANON
e | TVA3A Qvd YOLVYANID IOVId—NI—LSYO
IR (3T3HT
JH0C £161-452 $3-31 3IIN143138 !
Svi3a (WA GIN0adev 4] HoHaN vauv dn-snis i
avd ¥Oivy¥IN39 NOISNYGKT TS SSTINVLS 71 1108 40 ON3 HIV 04
— NN WA QAN /LT ¢ e g/5(00) WoLL save-n ef
FILL 13345 J (vt i
i y 1
scgiizoot 1
. = T l
NL 'SONIHGS NOLSONIY - LI
QvON STIH NIBAN 0vZ g SONIMYYQ 5 301 DY AINYR HLIM
a INIRIOVId ONY 1715 3LYNIQHOOT
SONRIdS NOLSONIY o vauv on-anis womdaa—| | | o)
L¥OESN ne
wesLive H
LT 1
O iny
, ¥ .
oL Ao g, * s =
Sy Tl |
S T 1
INRIALOOS ANVL
- #01v8INID 10 INTING
|
Q¥ 3LIADNOD ONIITVISNY
| HOW HIDVNYR NOLDNHISNOD
) HIM 315 NO Q3IvNIGa00D 38
11911 SNOLYI0T an-AMS_LNiNgD
— TION aTTVITH
3ANON
2o V=V NOILO3S — TIVI3Q Qvd NOLVYINID
i 1 FAvA0ANS UILIVANOD —
|
i 1591 AVINVSD Q310van0D L9 —,
1 QTN Sv vk G401
115 N0 SNOIIONOD (3) .3
JANISTE 01 01 IVAINDGI
= 5 ==
| v
b . l_ [
i . | 2
s HSIN M 300VD B (L 2/ 1 ZM)
M = O 10 NG AR R NOIIYONNO1/Ova INIAGING)
q LRIV ONUSIX3 40 201 5033963
b0 4vBly AsuInshval Cf (01) Him 40 LIHILYA Qvd AOLVAINID 50 30)
i) T HYRIH WNIGMIISNOT G# {S) JU15N3 OL dQ10¥AIND_QIUACH
- 10N {338) NOLYAIIZ Q0014 35v0
TION 4T TIVISN
3INON
s TVLIA YOHONY TVOIdAL

NOIGNYX3 111
YIMY I Q30M 3

FOILTMIIH0
HOLVEINID 5H CANINGILIL s DI VANV ol —HIIN VOINL L 1]

7 N e HAN £rL 40 03345 CNIM
935 €V ISISIN Ul CIROILIU BT S13SU NOWNINNGS 4L Ny
HY I NOUYUNNGS JHL UL dOLY83 139 JHL J0 INAWA VLY HL DL

INOHYONIIAL TN

DILRIM 52 VN A ¢t JOVAONDNY INTAGINDT TTviSh]

ALIL VI NIUs AOAYA & JH TIVAS SH03 a0 10
NOLLVUNG (1 INANI K32 £ 30 MIWAVY NIV I
705 IAWMITIV uI 310 avd L NEAUINO3

2

SHOILOVHLNI YDLYHT1ZD 0L
Mo NG LIINIOD i I8N

ANTOYYEICNI 1Y g, ) 39 4

W/ 1A VIR QSN D
ALY LYy A
YOHUA AUTAON0L U L ANEUS WNeTLXT 10504K3 T A TARYHD 5

UL GH TS STNIS ¥R Y b
19790 TACANAN 1910
AV 3HL 0L AMDEIOT TVHS
A1d UMy LOIVINDYS ONITNLIC TIY ¢

/3 QIWH0 130
T9IOME LUV Y B I9HS 1330S INDN0AN I 1Y 7

ALIHINCT MO QIROINIT
NIYLY NS IMGALT INILNDD Ay X0 - C b
S 39 INGD TININT WONT
1801 TAY0 B¢ NI Sd D305
¥ K173z TG 3L3MONDD

S3ION vy3NID




-3

HIBNON L3IHS

W01 =.2/T IVIS ATveT
L0-L=8/8 WS LiXL

NY1d VOIM10313 |

WYAOVIQ DILYWIHOS
37 ® IvOI¥L0313

el i Eme

82/12001

NL "SONIHdS NOLSNIY
avod STIH N3IGINT OFZ

SONIYdS NOLSONI
L¥OgSN

.._.,_. Ity

A &k AL de
it

N

N

7 s1i

7,

-

TR
A

NOUDAMISIOINEY | et
NOUNHISNOIHOS | = 4
-
‘ ~
v
i e
\7oon m s S
.
s N

SUOIIN|OS YJoM]eN

23]Sep:

me

011 1IMg
WD KO

Al (3] — —-—

0334 ¥IN0J TVDHINMOD (3)
0L 20T WYO/SI¥ (N)
MON4 Q3LN0H LIAGNOD LRLY (N)

onvena |
A0 AW T L
S7:43IN 130 TIVINOE (RIV

TS |

O

Q¥4 UIHINOI
0-0L ¥ _0—» (N) NO 4OLYNINID
1353 %20MOC ¥ITHON (N)

TIYA ¥3LTIKS NG QLINNON (Rosoerod
300K) 301 AYD/SLY 1ALy (N) —

D oixr () —-

CLNFTWNCE O30y B0 2arml-son
FOLIWG aGLS AIMISIGINT (WY (h]

CIF HOLYMINIS (N) OL SLv (N)
oM LNDHID 1MVIS ONY SPNYIY ¥04
S316Y2 SI¥I (2) HUM LNANOD .0 (N)

JS1¥ AOLVNINZD (N) OL S1y (N)
AOJ LNGNOD ¥3IM0d .Z/1-Z (N)

HOLVYINID (N) oL
| HO¥3 UNGNOD M3DEVHI
% H3LYIH ND018 .1 (N]

NOWYIOT AJMIA QT34
SPHYTY 317 ONUSIXI HUM SIINIS NI
Q3HM 38 OL SAYYIY HOIVMAND (N)

— o1 wonasozt

AN 30w
“IEYd G8IHL UJAOKddY Ny JH 031531 T3Av] 38 T1¥A5
14 UNY 5 NY IddY S0 AdC b IviNIlYA WML Y

JA1 H3e SATIve VDY)
1O 110HI NI JUHRIT 13 8 MW ¥ JNASND O MOLIYAL

3
0

TIMY OMEYISINYT 3HL OL
SAUNLIY NOILONCISNGY A8 U2u11¥) JUVHYC ANY ONIMIVAIY 804
JHILNORCAR 1 A0 IN2INDD NU D IMLSNOT 13 NOILA IO T NO=h

SOVNOIS AU ININE Y I 04 NITYNYR NOHDNNISND.)
CNYH2L/4 3 MO HIM JLYIUHA0S T1v<5 ¥0LVNINGD

3INZS ON'IDINOL 4HL 1v U3LYdO1 JH DL J9NOIS 1wNOILAIY
TASHE VIVHG HOLOYALNGY SHL O 1 Hylkan 19645 HINKC 3HL

913 CUQIIHG 1LomYING Il
IANOD 31U IHL HUM 4511 903 93 JILNALE SO LYHL
INVIYIS ¥ Rl C3135 36 10t LIMA0C3 ONHEIND IOONDD

UJULIN UY MOIYAZT] 1L OHILSOrdY
FIYOOARDDW 0 IHICNE 1SN TS 01 HOIMA S3NIT 1-401¥H15
DNUTY SIHONINL ILVAVIXS ¥ 13HS IV LHIAAINDT 3HL

WOHI AYMY WCTS DL HALTH MOT7 UL INIAO03 3HL WORS  Yaw
CNY SANYMNIGT JdO I SOONNLNOL Y sAvk TIVHS SN 1INONDD

SCYOd HIINN JAc Uy A 350 smeaelc ooy
SSAINE DA P SINUAHDS cH TvHs SJ0OUNOD URNO2 DMIURG

INTR I N0TH 1N 2% WD NG (NaNDD
TI¥ 3ENSNI UITNAL/JANMO DY ALY W30 MIH LNANDD
ML MY N, LOON LN LANIA OL NOLZYHING )

[T L VAR INY NG S N NULTYEING
I v Iy NNINC T S RIHIN
QLTI ¥ 31y YH' HODYMINCD 0 L OF HOINd

| L Ulde (0N JU N
149 3r08Y 01
ATV Y WAArd DI MO

i
IYVAN 0L ITNVHG 1
13342 v 1y kom

LACNOY 380

40 ON NG Sd7D 3QIACHd snanad
H VA IV UINSIS 73 ) 3N 3
TiNa IR 11 U1 L0E-¢ TR0 51 NOLawuiias

LAWY UOU JL HVHL thd 28 UNL ONILd) ).
S NEGEC Tvs Tigveny
NLAHEIING INTY
"SLUINNDISI "SY 3
1Ty JUE SN TIvds HO,

INEHND 1T

DUI0M 31WIS
v 52 03 drurdial v 441 S04 ATNA 10HC L
1M

amv sl AT AL i Y
04 Gnin 4 AR M AYION00T Sl S N

SLRINAN L 3H UNY SNOIVOUEz: INVR 2L/ 9 MO IVIOIIU I A Y
HLM VTUR0D TIVHS 8010967103 55" IVeQ 35IHL HI IMOHS 36
LON AYA LY=L TUNIRCHIC038 UDY L T7L30 WNOLCTY H03 MIIATY

ANY SNOILYQIAID3dh INYNAL MINSO NIVIBO TIv-5 MOLZYHINGD

53003
DAN HUM 2 1AL TIVHY VoM IVIHLII A 1Y

WOOL ANV AL

E)

L

SNOILYOIAID3dS ANY S3LON




T w0

g |

U

A3dIN0TA THIHK \IND INIOr
TION 4.

v/4 T ININQIAT AORINN
HOHONY QM NIl NOSJRIS 4/

WIdIS 1 wd B/S

HINILSYS

NOIL

v.isl
SNOLLYel1INTA
T hwtes

W)

530N

taios)
X018 ILT4INOD

3du
INUITNOI
Lz

T
3ANON ANON _ 3NON
Z2-3 —\ L) AVI3d INNOW TTvM LINANOD v o8 NOILVATII JANVYS ALOILN @ [ awos 1IVI3d NOWVMIANId T1vMm ¥3Ln0
HIBWAN 133HS
Tivi H RS ot
m ; SNOUVAIINGA TIV TV3GDHIVIM
STVLIA LINANOD V=V ROUTES 2 ONINNIANG-NON IS TIves 39 Z
NN 4 SN T i1 1L 05 1vikOcdae
¥ ININdIND3 14 NOUYHIINAT TN #H-L WNO3 N IvI30
3L L3IHS SIHL AOAI L IAYA NOIDNAISNGD ONNSIRT 4 1
\ J
i -
2412001 bl T 2 e
RECILNET
. \/ ~—n
NL SONMNJS NOLSONIY
Qvoy STIH NIBANT ObZ
SONIYJS NOLSONIY
L¥OESN
\ AN e T /e R A
I 91 1NAI0D )
137 1 MUY O KT TS IO NODIEVE NG 134nnTY
901 ¥ <0 AL ININ 34 H3AR ] T THSIRONLA 1T R ——y : i [
3TN 10T MY M1 VT 40 1Y 5 <1 7 i -~ 1
r
zzioLv0 CE 1 [
U IINRYHD 10RISIND
OH-1M000LH (N) —
A ed /i 1/ e ” %
AN NOUYIIIGEYID TN 1 INIGYIR -
INON mu%mﬁowk INYIVIS INO-54 00 '909d] $O9dD SI0NAD DN ILIM 50 MO SIVONIND NOUIHITNGY 1] T
N o5 1Ivi3a HON3YL SiLwwolry v |
| g 7L drminn
VN A3A IR NN N A A £
N \ - _ vy a
R R R IR Y . NO Sevd N3 wagena
AHINOTH 1 NAYI0T AN ACIS Iy TMNAYE ANV 1OINOY SO 20 \ONd Wadm T3 10
T TA et : HI08 AUYY HO 0013 U 9vJdNS dO ur
- ._ v . W ‘= >3 | QLN QIXDvS ATLS NOIVINGNG DL L e 3
~ . JMGNDI 13415 (831VAS 40) #317AMQ
L£/1-T TYNINON 20 ONIBNL DNTYIIR WIIHIINT IS (411AS &0) 8I1IAVID » WNINON - LINONO3
! | s AUTTHS NI RS Yorw 510V0 £35 did NOMI 3113NQ 4O 1S¥D (431WRS 40) 831 VIO S IVNINON- 3did NOAI
NOILBISIION W01 | vk | N39 wWans 13Man Ty ! Idid 1335 (§IMYIH $0) Or IINAIHIS (41)IvAS GU) BIIIAVO .3 IWNIAON-Jdid T33I5 ©
= t AT SinaneD L (6 OIS 3B WA SIOERGE A0 Sidid DITIVIIN 30 SI/IS ONY S3dal
ONHOTI04 IHL_8/€~1 MNAIXYN Of (LIVINDD INIGH) 0 AIAIN IrHS I0val GYINNNY 3HI \IBRISSY 1TV
T 3NON HO 80012 30 SIOS HIOB NO Q3I404ANS A1CIDY 30 OL UNANOD # s J1IVIAN INO  SNOIYAIINIG HONOAM| 8
- - oS Iv13a ONILNNOW SLVY IEIMSISIE Ju1s 31 M 600000 (/192 53333 1L w03 35 o 5
* [ TR QIUISEYID N ANY S0 UILDNEISNGD I8 71 ¥4 1IvM 3UTHINDD
2% .5 [41-001) IHOIIM TSGR HO LT WLIDIT QIDACANDY XML E/4 -y AR = TR dD 00T ¥
" ] Q04 QNNOdD (3) 01 28 HIM
1 d|m NOILJINNOD TWIINYHIIA MIN — a0 - ONuvY |
! | 3 i |
! nl T ZOCTON NOGIU 17 T ae T TR o AT TITONDD
| . 05L1-1v-3 ON NIISAS
) | L0 IAvag Lnn
T 315 QN3 HOYT 1Y 2INILSYS
/M 1500 IAvds AN
HIN OF 4O 1ivm 0L QIINAOA
) / | Mt - Tmoaoi e — _ MmoN | 1
7 [ awos | a3isn 10N
-
2 . sl | asaew
Wt
™ )
J T
m 3NON |
) = (A1 05 NMOMS 10N %D071-hy3) E
o TvL3a INIOP dINS N
S vell JNVAOINY MIN
£ N TR /MO 1naRnD 1
LA AN eakty 03
SUOIIN|OS YIOM]IBN
.
0
_ ¢ — — ~
W




€-3

YIGANN L33HS

AWYY9YIQ INIT 3NO
¥ SUVL3Q WavIY

- JILL 133HS

SZL12001

NIANNN

NL 'SONIHAS NOLSONIN
QY04 STUH NIBANT OVZ

SONIIHS NOLSONIN
LPOESN

NOHIDNHISNOA MO |
NOtIINYISNOD HOA -

; o onv ]
o =

; —_—
SUOJIN|OS YJOM)eN

23] Se:

e =

3NON
‘A0S

WYyOVIQ 3N 3NO

3ANON
3¥0S

SUVIIA Wavv

Hiw

INIOVIH 10

SIHI 1Y AIONAR 10
ONY W ININ_ ATINID
YRIN CMEOL CADRE/QZL WS 111

{gavor
0191 (3) NN} SINJAII AuvIv
- 40IVAINTD HO1 X018 99 (N)

NONGD ¢ M

2N I
A4 (40(2NONDT IO T -

ONIANANHDY ND af () —

[

W oHim 0/F (€) (N)

/
AU AAIY 404 STIG¥D SI¥D () /
HIM LINONOD . | (N)

ATIIHS INIAGINGT 40
HOWING NG QIIVIOT STMN0S
BANYIS NIIMIID 43 SNvAI
TYONYY ST0HN0S A MO
HAONYLS ONY LA NTIAISR
ATISNVAL IIVAOLNY HOIMS
HIIGNVEL A IWOG TINNOG-E  NF
NN MCRL ADYZ/OZL WNOZ (N) -

A IANE ONIGNON Nivi

10 NOHVDDT ANVAWOD (1NN
M ABILYARDD LN TA
DINNOISIA ONY AT1 T Mg
YAIN MO AOKZ /071 wons (3)

UNARGD NV M (3)

W T AR
¥ Qv0T et
v

a0 75 057

noNg3
i Nannow eud (2)
HIM (N=Z/H-2) 2uf (v) (N)

HNIYHINID 135310 ABONVLS 4

4015 3 108INGY
NV ONVAROD B0 ¢/9L (1) =
HIM1INGND L {N)—

7 ¥0I¥dINID (N

YIS J10n3a H03 ¢/91
— (1) Him DNANGD

= e ]
LAYAY 9 AORINIA

Q712vaS Q04 ONNOHD ONQT 8 K 9.R/S (2)
9% TI¥HS 300412313 INANNOED (3)

(40IONONGY 400413113
- ONIONNGHD) 13 9 (3)

IONOD ONY J8M (3)

(QIINOI4 41) ¥3T8YHD
WHALIVE H04 ADAVINE YOT MIN ONY H1IVIH
AJ0IA 204 dIAVIHE VO MIN TIVISN ONY
TINYd QY01 JNILSIXI JI¥3A 0L $01DVAINOD

TION aTTVISN

A¥I38 ASYIY SI¥ TIVISNL b
93N 3MI ¥3d INIONOH ON¥ ONIONTIOND TI¥ €

3H) AJILON GNY AV,
NAOHS SALI ONUSIKI

ISIKHIALO
MHHYX Z-NMHE NRHL MHHL

434d03 38 1IYHS QITIWISNI i By ™o

SION

2 (3LHM IONYAHO) ONINNMA 801¥4INTD T1BYIH0d |
1902 80702
35102 - J1gv v
WAy 007 Y3

(LI NMOHE) NOWISOJ HIIIMS HIISNVAL T

(14K 3N76) Q3WINO3 41 Tivd HIMO TYIDHIRACD |

35100 = 378v) ¥
(318YT9dY 21} HILMS HIISNVAL DLYAOI Y
(314 B NMONE) (0408 O/1 NO Z€d - 4v31 13nd v

11d¥0B 0/ NO (2£d L#0d) mavly - 13i1|
W % 3ME) SIF 1H0d AEVIY — TI¥3 §OL* s
(311 % 30NVE0) vIF 1HOd WEYTY - NDY HOLes T
005 4003 8
S1vd (@) -~ vy v
401 Y4INI0
JO07 A0T03
" HOIYHINID SEH S
W3 TINg p
73N3 #OT €
Y4 HOLYHINID 7
NNA HOLYSINT |
804 1VINOI 3I43-110A 03501
ATIYREON  ININHOM GIAHANOD SAAYIY 304 SN0l LALY
SINIRIHNCTE AEVTY

5 14UYT NILLGMONYH ON ATLMTOSEY ATND STIBYT
8Y WAL HO HIMOL-o /M SI4 T3BYT OL HOIJYHINGD 3ION

113 donmn n
Tiva i L)
303 M01 irs
DRI 0 T,
E TNAIN0 Nv31 T304
iwtiv g e
- NOLJIA3S30 L

LAYHD NOUYILHINIL AYYTY dOLVHINIG




1-9

HIANNN LITHS

STVLIA INIONNOYD

\ E)UNEET

SZiizool

43900N 3

NL 'SONWIAS NOLSOMIN
VN STIH N3IBAM Qv

SONIYJS NOLSONIN
L¥OESN

f ~\
(NN SIHL WALV 0L HITNIN TYNOINST40Me
5N ¥ 40 NOILTIND IH L WM ENILSY THY

2301 <ETINN NOTHTA SNV MOH MY T 40 NIH LYIDHA ¥ €1 1

OILYW3HIOS ONIGNNOY9 TvOIdAL

IVIIa YOIVYANID

N 3ANON
“3Vos

T2RLYO
._._:_

a...v

"

RGO
A

Ly

)

-

o VS
. 4
ey

ityenos3a
NOLIDNNISNOD HO4
[TEIES!

sgre

A9 NV

L 2050 ¥4
o

-~

0952 IN T1WASIHNON
114 3US AAYE LHOHIY 203

SUO|IN|OS YJom)eN

29]Sep:

Jele

Ove ILMINOD UND NO
HOIY-INID ¥70IMOF HTIRCH (N)

T 734 N

NGl Qu\

10EL1) 21 :('al) By ‘low (1spow Jojoype) 1ydiom
(02p*028 X920 bLLL XEIBXBEBL piyg minsupug
(EOPXDZE XL §5) £20L XE1R X 001 'PMS Jun UatD

U W X XY ez Ay

vi3d oy ANNO¥9O

m 3INON
:3T¥0S

(Q)0S-0SZ I1Judy DIN ¥3d SV (A1UVIHD $I 44AT HOHM)
INIT 1SO44 MOTIE 9 O IQVED ST v hm v ONOHD

WA
3HL WOHA SIIWOIQ Sy 03IDXI Of 10N ATIVOUHIA NINKU I8 IIYHS QO8 ONNOHD |

A

TIUR

ONOT 0-,01 * 8 ®/S
NA/m 004 13US Ov13
) O

14N

4007 ONAOHD 3D0WE
301 ONY H3I4HYD 404 Q3NNIL A0S
JuiM ¥3d301 Z# ONIN ONNOND

Ls =1

aum omeions  /

HId30 21 !
1¥ 3av) S0IvO01/ONNdve
RETCIETRLTELIE T P I




KOHLER. Model: SOREOZK

208-600V Diesel

Q901 EPA-Certified for Stationary

KOHLER  Emergency Applications Standard Features

NATIONALLY REGISTERED e Kohler Co. provides one-source responsibility for the
- enerating system and accessories.
Ratings Range g 9y .
H e The generator set and its components are
60 Hz prototype-tested, factory-built, and production-tested.
Standby: kw 23- 31 Lt
KVA 3-39 e The 60 Hz generator set offers a UL 2200 listing.

e The generator set accepts rated load in one step.

® The 60 Hz generator set meets NFPA 110, Level 1,
when equipped with the necessary accessories and
installed per NFPA standards.

® The generator set engine is certified to meet the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) emergency
stationary emissions requirements.

® A one-year limited warranty covers all generator set
systems and components. Two- and five-year
extended limited warranties are also available.

e Alternator features:

© Kohler's wound field excitation system with its
unique PowerBoost™ design delivers great voltage
response and short-circuit capability.

o The brushless, rotating-field alternator has
broadrange reconnectability.

@ Other features:

o Kohler designed controllers for one-source system
integration and remote communication. See
Controllers on page 3.

o The low coolant level shutdown prevents
overheating (standard on radiator models only).

o Integral vibration isolation eliminates the need for

Prime: kw 21-28
kVA 21-35

Generator Set Rati ngs under-unit vibration spring isolators.
130°C Rise 105°C Rise
Standby Rating Prime Rating
Alternator Voltage Ph Hz kW/kVA Amps kW/VA Amps
120/208 3 60 29/36 101 26/33 90
127/220 3 60 29/36 95 26/33 85
120/240 3 60 29/36 87 26/33 78
120/240 1 60 23/23 96 21/21 88
4Ds.6 139/240 3 60 29/36 87 26/33 78
220/380 3 60 27/34 51 25/31 47
277/480 3 60 29/36 44 26/33 39
347/600 3 60 29/36 35 26/33 31
120/208 3 60 31/39 108 28/35 97
127/220 3 60 31/39 102 28/35 92
120/240 3 60 31/39 93 28/35 84
120/240 1 60 29/29 121 26/26 108
4D8.3 139/240 3 60 31/39 93 28/35 84
220/380 3 60 31/39 59 28/35 53
277/480 3 60 31/39 47 28/35 42
347/600 3 60 31/39 37 28/35 34
4E5.6 120/240 1 60 29/29 121 26/26 108
4E8.3 120/240 1 60 31/31 129 27/27 113

RATINGS: All three-phase units are rated at 0.8 power factor. All single-phase unils are rated at 1.0 power factor. Standby Ralings: Slandby raling is applicable to varying loads for Ihe duration of a power
oulage, Theseis no overioad capability for this rating. Frime Power Ratings: At varying load. the numbier of generator set operating hours is unlimited. A 10% overload capacily is available for one hout in twelve,
Ralings are jn accordance with 1SO-85268-1 and ISO-3046-1. For limited running lime and continucus ralings, consult lhe factory, Obtain the technical information bulletin (TIB-101) for ratings guidelines,
complete ratings definitions, and sile condition derates. The generator set manufacturer reserves the righl to change the design or specifications without notice and without any cbligation or liability whalsoever.

G5-436 (30REOZK) 2/21h



Alternator Specifications

Specifications

Alternator

Manufacturer

Type

Exciter type

Leads: quantity, type

Voltage regulator
Insulation:
Material
Temperature rise
Bearing: quantity, type
Coupling
Amortisseur windings
Voltage regulation, no-load to full-load

Kohler
4-Pole, Rotating-Field L]
Brushless, Wound Field

e NEMA MG1, IEEE, and ANSI standards compliance for
temperature rise and motor starting.

Capable of sustained line-to-neutral short-circuit current of up
to 300% of the rated current for up to 2 seconds. (IEC

60092-301 short-circuit performance.)

12, Reconnectable o
4, 110-120/220-240 V

Solid State, Volits/Hz

Sustained short-circuit current enabling downstream circuit
breakers to trip without collapsing the alternator field.

e Self-ventilated and dripproof construction.

NEMA MG1

Class H e Windings are vacuum-impregnated with epoxy varnish for
130°C, Standby dependability and long life.

1, Sealed ® Superior voltage waveform from a two-thirds pitch stator and
Flexible Disc skewed rotor.

Ful Alternator

Specifications

Controller Dependent Peak motor starting kVA:

(35% dip for voltages below)

One-step load acceptance 100% of Rating 480V  4D5.6 (12 lead) 75
Unbalanced load capability 100% of Rated 480V 4D8.3 (12 lead) 120
Standby Current 240V 4E5.6 (4 lead) 44
240V 4E8.3 (4 lead) 74
Application Data
Engine Engine Electrical
Engine Specifications Engine Electrical System
Manufacturer Kohler Diesel Battery charging alternator:
Engine model KDI2504TM/G18 Ground (negative/positive) Negative
Engine type 4-Cycle, Turbocharged Volts (DC) 12
Cylinder arrangement 4 Inline Ampere rating 50
Displacement, L (cu. in.) 2.5 (158) Starter motor rated voltage (DC) 12
Bore and stroke, mm (in.) 88 x 102 (3.46 x 4.02) Battery, recommended cold cranking
Compression ratio 18:1 amps (CCA):
Piston speed, m/min. (ft./min.) 367 (1206) Quantity, CCA rating One, 650
Main bearings: quantity, type 5, Sleeve Battery voltage (DC) 12
Rated rpm 1800 F
Max. power at rated rpm, kWm (BHP) 36.4 (48.8) uel
Cylinder head material Cast Iron Fuel System
Crankshaft material GCast Iron Fuel supply line, min. ID, mm (in.) 8.0 (0.31)
Valve material: Fuel return line, min. ID, mm (in.) 6.0 (0.25)
Intake Stainless Steel Max. lift, electric fuel pump, m (ft.) 3.0 (10.0)
Exhaust Stainless Steel Max. fuel flow, Lph (gph} 46.0 (12.2)
Governor: type, make/model Mechanical Max. return line restriction, kPa (in. Hg) 20 (5.9)
{or Electronic *) Fuel filter
Droop, 5% Prefilter 74 Microns
Frequency regulation, no-load to full-load (or Isochr. *) Primary/Water Separator 5 Microns @ 98%
Frequency regulation, steady state +0.5% Efficiency
Frequency Fixed Recommended fuel #2 Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel
Air cleaner type, all models Dry . .
* Requires available electronic governor option Lubrication
Lubricating System
Exhaust Type Full Pressure
Exhaust System Oil pan capacity, L (qt.) § 10.7 (11.3)
Exhaust manifold type Dry Qil pan capacity with filter, L (qt.) § 11 (11.6)
Exhaust flow at rated kW, m3/min. (cfm) 7.8 (275) Oil filter: quantity, type § 1, Cartridge
Exhaust temperature at rated kW, dry Oil cooler -
exhaust, °C (°F) 543 (1009) § Kohler recommends the use of Kohler Genuine oil and filters.
Maximum allowable back pressure,
kPa (in. Hg) 8(2.4)
Exhaust outlet size at engine hookup,
mm (in.) 50.8 (2)

G5-436 (30REOZK) 2/21h



Application Data

Cooling

Radiator System

Ambient temperature, °C (°F) * 50 (122)
Engine jacket water capacity, L (gal.) 4.4 (1.6)
Radiator system capacity, including

engine, L (gal.) 11.4 (3)
Engine jacket water flow, Lpm (gpm) 59.0 (15.6)
Heat rejected to cooling water at rated

kW, dry exhaust, kW (Btu/min.) 27.0 (1536)
Water pump type Centrifugal
Fan diameter, including blades, mm (in.) 406 (16.0)
Fan, kWm (HP) 0.6 (0.8)
Max. restriction of cooling air, intake and

discharge side of radiator, kPa (in. Ho0) 0.125 (0.5)

* Enclosure reduces ambient temperature capability by 5°C (9°F).

Operation Requirements

Air Requirements

Radiator-cooled cooling air,

m3/min. (scfm) T 53.8 (1900)
Combustion air, m3/min. (cfm) 2.7 (96.9)
Heat rejected to ambient air:
Engine, kW (Btu/min.) 10.3 (587)
Alternator, kW (Btu/min.) 6.7 (381)
Max. air intake restriction, kPa (in. Hg) 3.0 (0.89)
+ Air density = 1.20 kg/m? (0.075 Ibm/ft3)
Fuel Consumption
Diesel, Lph (gph) at % load Standby Rating
100% 9.8 (2.6)
75% 79 (@2.1)
50% 57 (1.5)
25% 34 (0.9)
Diesel, Lph (gph) at % load B Prime Rating
100% 9.1 (24)
75% 72 (1.9)
50% 53  (1.4)
25% 3.0 (0.9)

Controller

APM402 Controller
Provides advanced control, system monitoring, and system diagnostics
for optimum performance and compatibility.
o Digital display and menu control provide easy local data access
® Measurements are selectable in metric or English units
® Remote communication thru a PC via network or
serial configuration
e Controller supports Modbus® protocol
e [ntegrated hybrid voltage regulator with £0.5% regulation
® Built-in alternator thermal overload protection
o NFPA 110 Level 1 capability
Refer to G6-161 for additional controller features and accessories.

Modbus® is a registered trademark of Schneider Eleclric,

G5-436 (30REOZK) 2/21h



KOHLER.

KOHLER CO., Kohler, Wisconsin 53044 USA
Phone 920-457-4441, Fax 920-459-1646

For the nearest sales and service outlet in the
US and Canada, phone 1-800-544-2444
KOHLERPower.com

Additional Standard Features

Air Cleaner, Heavy Duty with Air Cleaner Restriction Indicator
Alternator Protection

Battery Rack and Cables

Closed Crankcase Ventilation

Oil Drain and Coolant Drain with Hose Barb

Oil Drain Extension (with enclosure models only)

Operation and Installation Literature

Stainless Steel Fasteners on Enclosure (with enclosure models only)
Rodent Guards

Available Options

Approvals and Listings
CSA Certified

IBC Seismic Certification
UL2200 Listing

oo

Enclosed Unit

Sound Enclosure (with enclosed critical silencer)
Weather Enclosure (with enclosed critical silencer)
Stainless Steel Latches and Hinges

oo

Open Unit
Exhaust Silencer, Critical (kit: PA-352663)
Flexible Exhaust Connector, Stainless Steel

o

Fuel System
Flexible Fuel Lines
Fuel Pressure Gauge
Subbase Fue! Tanks

Do

Controller

Two Input/Five Output Module

Manual Speed Adjust (requires Electronic Governor)
Remote Annunciator Panel

Remote Emergency Stop

Run Relay

Cooling System

Block Heater (600 W, 110-120 V)
Required for ambient temperatures below 0°C (32°F).

Radiator Duct Flange

O 0 OodO0ooo

Electrical System

Alternator Strip Heater

Battery

Battery Charger, Equalize/Float Type

Battery Heater

Electronic Governor

Line Circuit Breaker (NEMA type 1 enclosure)

Line Circuit Breaker with Shunt Trip (NEMA type 1 enclosure)

Doooooo

ool Jodod oo

oDobooo

Miscellaneous
Engine Fluids Added
Rated Power Factor Testing

Literature

General Maintenance
NFPA 110

Overhaul

Production

Warranty

2-Year Basic Limited Warranty

5-Year Basic Limited Warranty

5-Year Comprehensive Limited Warranty

Other Options

Dimensions and Weights

Overall Size, L x W x H, mm (in.):

Open Unit Skid: 1400 x 813 x 1024 (55.1 x 32.0 x 40.3)
Enclosure Skid: 1938 x 813 x 1174 (76.5 x 32.0 x 47.0)

Weight (radiator model), wet, kg (Ib.): 512 (1130)

-

—

— w—s] |« L

[m] [m]

y

NOTE: This drawing is provided for reference only and should not be used for planning
installation. Contact your local distributor for more delailed information

DISTRIBUTED BY:

© 2015 Kohler Co. All rights reserved.
G5-436 (30REOZK) 2/21h




